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On December 30, 1963, Detective HUMAN DUSILLTERv  
Port Huron, Michigan, Police Department, advised 8A PHILIP 
MMICADO that the 402 Club, 402 Quay Street, Port Huron, as 
required, furnishes the names of all personnel eaployol at 
that club. 

Detective DUiELL/ER stated Port Huron records reveal 
that one DORELDA KAY BOYNTON, stage name PATTI 121I5, 2527 
Hartline, city not stifted, was appearing as a stripteaser at 
the 402 Club the week of December 9, 1963. These records 
revealed Miss BOYNTON to be 24 years of age and to have 	• 
booking, agent, namely, Deibridge and O'Halloran. 
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1.4  On December 30, 1963, Detective HINMAN DUSILLTSR, 
Port Huron, Michigan, Police Department, advised 8A PHILIP IL; 
MSECADO that the 402 Club, 402 Quay Street, Port Huron, as 

• required, furnishes the names of all personnel employed at 
that olub. 

Detective DUSELL/SR stated Port BU;On records reveal 
that one DORELDA KAY BOYNTON, stage name PATTI 12118, 2527 
Hartline, oity not stated, VIA appearing as a stripteaser at 
the 402 Club the week of December 9, 1963. These records 
revealed Miss BOYNTON to be 24 years of age and to have a• 
booking agent, namely, Deibridge and O'Halloran. 
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letjr, 
ly'DOMZLDA Ka4gurr08, 2527 Wartline, Rochester, Michigan ". 

(permaneir-address),•was interviewed is her automobile is the .77"0111' 
parking lot of the Windsor Hotel, 2203 Cass, Detroit, MIchigas4 
whei,e- she is temporarily residing. She advised that she is 
employed as an "exotic dancer" and bad appeared at Charlie's 402 
Show Bar, Port Huron, Michigan, for two weeks in the early part ,. . 
of December, 1983. She said she had appeared there under her 
professional name,*PATTI LivIB. 	. 

BOINTON said that she does not know JACK RUBY, had 
never worked for him, or at his club in Dallas, Texas, and bad 
not, in fact, ever worked in Texas. She further advised that 
she did not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and knew of no connection 
between RUBY and OSWALD. 

BOINTON said that she was acquainted with a stripper 
named "JADA" who had worked for RUBY and concerning whom there 
had been considerable publicity in the papers after RUBY killed 
OSWALD. She said she met "JADA" in about 1957 in Miami Beach, 
Florida, when they were both working there but. she had not seen 
her since about 1958 or 1959 'hen .they were working is Syracuse, 
Mew York. She said "JADA" pros. her some money, possibly as 
much as $300 or $400 as a result of both funds and costumes 
she has given to her. She said that on several occasions after 
"JADA" had received publicity, she has mentioned that she knows 
"JADA" but she has never said that she is acquainted with JACK 
RUBY. 

BOINTON advised that she had no information which 
would indicate that the assassination of President KENNEDY 
and the murder of LEE HARVEY OSWALD were in any manner planned 
or controlled by any group, organization or individuals other 
than OSWALD and RUBYvrespectively. 

BOINTON further advised that she has in the past 
worked in Chicago, Illinois, but the last tine she was there 
was in 1956 and she knew of no one there who might be in any 
manner involved in either the assassination or the murder. 
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letjfq 
ly'MCMZLDA Ka4gurro8, 2627 Rartline, Rochester • Michigan ". 

(permanent""-address),- was interviewed is her automobile in the .77"0111' 
parking lot of the Windsor Hotel, 2203 Cass, Detroit, Michigas4 
wheig,O - she is temporarily residing. She advised that she is 
employed as an "exotic dancer" and bad appeared at Charlie's 402  
Show Bar, Port Huron, Michigan, for two weeks in the early part ,. . 
of December, 1963. She said she had appeared there under ber 41,;1  
professional name,'PATTI MIS. 	• 

BOINTON said that she does sot know JACK RUBY, had 
never worked for him, or at his club in Dallas, Texas, and bad 
not, in fact, ever worked in Texas. She further advi sed that 
she did not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and knew of no connection 
'between RUBY and OSWALD. 

BOINTON said that she was acquainted with a stripper 
named "JADA" who had worked for RUBY and concerning whom there 
had been considerable publicity in the papers after RUBY killed 
OSWALD. She said she met "JADA" in about 1957 in Miami Beach, 
Florida, when they were both working there but. she had not seen 
her since about 1958 or 1959 when they were working in Syracuse, 
New York. She said "JADA" owes-her some money, possibly as 
much as $300 or $400 as a result of both funds and costumes 
she has given to her. She said that on several occasions after 
"JADA" had received publicity, she has mentioned that she knows 
"JADA" but she has never said that she is acquainted with JACK 
RUBY. 

BOINTON advised that she had no information which 
would indicate that the assassination of President KENNEDY 
and the murder of LEE HARVEY OSWALD were in any manner planned 
or controlled by any group, organization or individuals other 
than OSWALD and RUBY,. respectively. 

BOINTON further advised that she has in the past 
worked in Chicago, Illinois, but the last time she was there 
was in 1956 and she knew of no one there who might be in any 
manner involved in either the assassination or the murder. 
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Mrs. W. ElBECK, 310 north Broadway, Havana, ,* 
Illinois, mother4n-law to SA JAMES M. MIMI= of the Dallas 
Division, telephonically advised SA SUIRFORD =December 16, 
1963, that Mrs. Cm) ISAACS, Havana, Illinois, related to her 
that she had received a letter from her daughter, ALMA MARIA 

li-SH/RLEY, who resides at 6814 Dalhart Lane, Dallas, Texas, wherein 
Mrs. SHIRLEY stated that her son, name unrecalled, had stopped at 
a gas station in the Dallas area and while at the station, the 
station attendant, name unknown, commented to him that he knew that 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD and JACK L. RUBY were acquainted as OSWALD used 
to drive RUBY's automobile to his gas station for servicing. 
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Mrs. W. IKBECK, 310 north Broadway, 
Illinois, nother4in-law to SA JAMBS M. SWINT= of the Dallas 
Division, telephonically advised SA SUIRFORD =December 16, 
1963, that Mrs. (rmo) ISAACS, Havana, Illinois, related to her 
that she had received a letter from her daughter, ALMA MARIA 

'SHIRLEY, who resides at 6814 Dalhart Lane, Dallas, Texas, wherein 
Mrs. SHIRLEY stated that her son, name unrecalled, had stopped at 
a gas station in the Dallas area and while at the station, the 
station attendant, name unknown, .commented to him that he knew that 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD and JACK L. RUBY were acquainted as OSWALD used 
to drive RUn's automobile to his gas station for servicing. 

• -t• .j,•-• • , 
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Subsequent contact wh-Mrs. ALTA SHIRLEY and her-. 
son, JOHN, determined that JOHN 	RLEY4  when home from Texas 
Tech College for Thanksgiving,- heard of an SMU student who., is 
a neighbor of CHARLES GOODBREAD, SHIRLEY', classmate, who had 
knowledge that OSWALD had often taken JACK RUBY'. Cadillac car 
to a service station near the SMU campus,.Dallas,.for servicing. 

Investigation identified the SMU student as. WILLIAM 
VERNON UHLHORN. 

Independent of the above, UHLHORN had been contacted 
on December 2, 1963. 
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Subsequent contact wh-Mrs. ALTA SHIRLEY and her-. 
son, JOHN, determined that JOHN 	RLEY., when home from Texas 
Tech College for Thanksgiving,- heard of an SMU student who., is 
a neighbor of CHARLES GOODBREAD, SHIRLEY'. classmate, who had 
knowledge that OSWALD had often taken JACK RUBY'. Cadillac car 
to a -service station near the SMU campus, Dallaso.for servicing. 

Investigation identified the SMU student as. WILLIAM 
VERNON UHLHORN. 

• 

Independent of the above, UHLHORN had been contacted 
on December 2, 1963. 
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the following investigation was oonduoted by SAs VILLIAM1Fir 

,,AROOKliART and GEORGE T. sum at Dallas, Texas: .tAl, 

'7?'t 	! 	On Deolber "1963, VtLLIAR VERNOR MORN, student4iat 
(.k,:Southern Methodist University, advisedd -that he had heard a rumor that• 

. a eolored employee of Mustang Service Station located on Hillorest.  
.Avenue near Southern Methodist University, had remarked that LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD had driven JACK RUED' Cadillac to the service station 

l'for servicing. 	. 	. 	. . 
Ac 

On December 2, 1963, LOWELLISgliaIMM6 Owner and manageri---  
.'"Mustang Service Center 6511 Hillorest.Avenue advised that his employee, 
'- ROBERT -ROY, had made the comient that while in business•for'himself a 
jem.rfew months ago at Ross Avenue Automotive, Dallas, Texas, LEE OSWALD 
4. 

 
4.4thad taken a 1959 Cadillac convertible to ROY to be repaired.' ENGLISH 

stated he had discussed this matter at length with ROY and had en- 
deavored to determine from ROY If he had saved the work repair Order 
used in oonneotion with the repairs of this alleged 1959 Cadillac, 
=GUSH further advised. that ROY had stated that in connection with 
the repairs of the Cadillac,e had driven OSWALD down town :to JACK-  

---RUBYls burlesque house in V411isA ENGLISH asked ROY how'many times he 
had driven OSWALD, and ROY alleged that he took OSWALD down town 
Several times. ENGLISH statid ROY had oommented that the individual 

- he knew as IRE was identified by ROY as being OSWALD through news- 
'paper;piotures.  after. the assassination of President KENNEDY. 
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ENGLISH stated that he had subsequently' searched through 
the repair orders which ROY had im his possession with negative . 

'results. ROY advised ENGLISH that addtional repair orders had been 
retained by the bookkeeper who had handled ROY's accounting matters ' 
in connection with the operation of the Ross Avenue Automotive repair. 

r  
"V rt   ENGLISH advised that records of his office revealed 

that ROBERT '11:„ROY was employed at the Mustang Service 
Station when ENGLISH took over the management of the service 
station on November 30, 1962. In March or April, 1963, ROY 	' 
resigned to become self employed at the Ross Avenue Automotive 

I. 
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the 1131:towing investigation was oonduoted by SAs VILLUOile b  

,BROOKIIART and GEORGE T. Bum at Dallas, Texas s - 
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• 	, 	On Deolber 2, 1963, VtLLIAR 	1HIJIORN, student at
Southern  Methodist University, advised d - that he had heard a rumor that 
.a eolored employee of Mustang Service Station located on Hillerest .  
.Avenue near Southern Methodist University; had remarked that LEE 

1, HARVEY OSWALD had driven JACK RUED' Cadillac to the service station 
l'fbr slirvioing4 	. 	. 

yi
At  
r 	' 	On December 2, 1963, LOWELLISegaJAM6 Owner and manageri ----  

- 4"Mustang Service Center, 6511 Hillorest-Avenue advised that his employee, 
ROBERT .ROY, had made the comient that while in business•for'himself a 

jee .rfew months ago at Ross Avenue Automotive, Dallas, Texas, LEE OSWALD 
41had taken a 1959 Cadillac convertible to ROY to be repaired.' ENGLISH 

stated he had discussed this matter at length with ROY and had en-
deavored to determine from ROY If he had saved the work repair Order 
used in oonneetion with the repairs of this alleged 1959 Cadillac, 
ENGLISH further advised. that ROY had stated that in connection with 
the repairs of the Cadillac,e had ctiven OSWALD down town 'to JACK- 

-  -RUBY'', burlesque house in Dallas. ENGLISH asked ROY how'many times 
had driven OSWALD, and ROY alleged that he - took OSWAID down town 
beveral times. -ENGLISH stated ROY had commented that the individual 

- he knew as IRE was identified by ROY as being OSWALD through news-
'paper,tpiotures .  after the assassination of President KENNEDY. 
- 

ENGLISH stated that he had subsequently searched through 
the repair orders which ROY had is his possession with negative . 

' - results. ROY advised ENGLISH that addtional repair orders had been 
retained by the bookkeeper who had handled ROY's accounting matters 
in connection with the operation of the Ross Avenue Automotive repair. 

• 
ENGLISH advised that records of his office revealed 

that ROBERT '11:„ROY was employed at the Mustang Service 
Station when ENGLISH took over the management of the service 
station on November 30, 1962. In March or April, 1963, ROY 
resigned to become self employed at the Ross Avenue Automotive 

• 
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Service. ROY came back to work in October, 1963, at the 
Mustang Service Station. 

00 December 2, 1963, ROBERT VERNOADY, mechanic, piAA4/i" 
Mustang Service Station, residence 2318 Hatcher, advised that 
during the period he was self employed at the Ross Avenue 
Automotive Service located at 4228-30 Ross Avenue, Dallas, 
Texas, in late August or Early September, 1963, he recalls 
that an individual known to him as Mr. LEE came to him for 

,. the purpose of doing repair work on a 1959 white Cadillac 
Convertible De Ville (62 Series). ROY stated that to the 
best of his recollection, LEE had stated on the first occa- 
sion of coming to him that he bad been referred to ROY by 	s 
a colored man who works at Cullum and Boren, a sporting goods 
company in Dallas, Texas. 

• ROY stated that he identified the person he knew to 
be M. LEE as LEE OSWALD through observing photographs of 
OSWALD in the Dallas newspapers following the assassination of 
President KENNEDY. A photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD was dis-
played to ROBERT VERNON ROY at this time, and he positively.  
identified OSWALD as being the man for whom he did automotive 
repair work on a 1959 white Cadillac Convertible. 

• 
ROY stated that the repair work that he had per- - 

formed for the person he knew as Mr. LEE mould appear in his 
records. He made available two separate stacks of automotive 
repair orders to interviewing agents. A search of these 
records reflected no reference to a 1959 Cadillac. 

ROY stated that additional repair orders were in the 
possession of an individual who ad done accounting work for 
Ross Automotive repair. He identified this company as Whitehill 
TaxkespingSystem of Dallas, 13037 Clenside Drive, Dallas, Texas, 
home plione BL 4-2330. 

. ROY stated that he had performed services for Mr. 
LEE on approximately four separate occasions and on one occasion 
LEE '.was brought to the Ross Avenue Automotive Repair Service in 
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-,,,1••••• 

3 :;t 

- 7 -•40.v.F  ti 

(Mf 

2 
DL 20040461 

14441/19 
, 	 • 

Service. ROY came back to work in October, 1963, at the 
Mustang Service Station. 	 , 

Ob December 2, 1963, ROBERT VERNOADY, mechanic, piAA01/i" 
Mustang Service Station, residence 2318 Hatcher, advised gat 
during the period he was self employed at the Ross Avenue 

-3 	Automotive Service located at 4228-30 Ross Avenue, Dallas, 
Texas, in late August or aarly September, 1963, h; recalls 
that an individual known to him as Mr. LEE came to him for .  

,. the purpose of doing repair work on a 1959 white Cadillac 
Convertible De Ville (62 Series). ROY stated that to the 
best of his recollection, LEE had stated on the first occa- 
sion of coming to him that he bad been referred to ROY by 	' 
a colored man who works at Cullum and Boren, a sporting goods 
company in Dallas, Texas. 

• ROY stated that he identified the person he knew to 
be M. LEE as LEE OSWALD through observing photographs of 
OSWALD in the Dallas newspapers following the assassination of 
President KENNEDY. A photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD was dis- 

. played to ROBERT VERNON ROY at this time, and he positively* 
identified OSWALD as being the man for whom he did automotive 
repair work on a 1959 white Cadillac Convertible. 

• 
ROY stated that the repair work that he had per-

formed 
 

 for the person be knew as Mr. LEE would appear in his 
records. He made available two separate stacks of automotive 
repair orders to interviewing agents. A search of these 
records reflected no reference to a 1959 Cadillac. 

ROY stated that additional repair orders were in the 
possession of an individual who ad done accounting work for 
Ross Automotive repair. He identified this company as Whitehill 
TaxkedpingSystem of Dallas, 13037 Glenside Drive, Dallas, Texas, 
home plione BL 4-2330. 

- 	?dimwit 
ROY stated that he had performed services for Mr. '' .  

LEE 	approximately four separate occasions and on one occasion 
)4F1 ,  LSE' was brought to the Ross Avenue Automotive Repair Service in 
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a 1960 blue four door Chevrolet by three other men whom ROT 
could not describe. On two other occasions when Mt. LEE 
came to ROY with the Cadillac ROY drove Mr. LEE to the 
downtown area of Dallas, letting Mr. LEE out of ROY'. oar 
near the intersection of Elm and Akard not far from 
Whittle's Music Store. 

ROY denied ever observing Mr. LEE in any burlesque 
house in downtown Dallas, Texas, and further denied ever • 
observing Mr. LEE in the company of JACK RUBY, whose photo. 
graph ROY had also observed in the Dallas newspapers follow-
ing the killing of LEE HARVEY OSWALD. ROY denied having 
stated that he had driven Mr. LEE to a burlesque house in 
downtown Dallas and further denied any knowledge that the 
1959 Cadillac Convertible upon which he had done repair 	'. 
work belonged to or was connected in any way with-JACK RUBY. 

On December 3, 1963, Mr. CORDON F. MUM, President, 
Cullum and Boren Company, 1509 Elm Street, Dallas, advised 
that his company employs approximately ten Negro men, and he 
Would attempt to determine which one of these men may have 
taken a company car to the Ross Avenue Automotive Service 
for repairs. 

• . 
On December 3, 1963, J. WALTER. MALLOY, Cullum and 

Boren Company, advised that records of his office reveal a 
repair order from Ross Avenue Automotive bearing No. 1184 
and dated June 8, 1963, in the name J. W. MALLOY on repair 
of a 1958 Chevrolet station wagon involving relining of „,„• 
brakes and replacement of two twin drums. This bill- was paid 
by check No. 28331 on June 8, 1963, to Ross Avenue Automotive, 
4228-30 Ross Avenue, in the amount of $27.85. 

, 	 Mr. MALLOY advised that the station wagon had been. 
.. - driven to Ross Avenue Automotive by employee JAMES EARL 

'. FUCUALS.  

... , - 4 	- On December 3, 1963, JAMES EARLAWCUALS advised ; 46.,  
that .-1 -, that he recalled driving the company station wagon to Ross 

.., '44 	
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• .10,4 	x a 060 blue four door Chevrolet by three other men whoa ROT 

could not describe. On two other occasions when Mr. LIZ 
came to ROY with the Cadillac ROY drove Mr. LSE to the 
downtown area of Dallas, letting Mr. LEE out of &Ore oar 

• near the intersection of *1. and Akard not far from 
Whittles Music Store. 

•:, 	 ROY denied ever observing Mr. LEE in any burlesque 
house in downtown Dallas, Texas, and further denied ever 
observing Mr. LEE in the company of JACK RUBY, whose photo-
graph ROY had also observed in the Dallas newspapers follow-
ing the killing of LEE HARVEY OSWALD. ROY denied having 
stated that he had driven Mr. LEE to a burlesque house in 
downtown Dallas and further denied any knowledge that the 
1959 Cadillac Convertible upon which he had done repair 	'. 
work belonged to or was connected in any way with - JACK RUM 

On December 3, 1963, Mr. CORDON F. MUM, President, 
Cullum and Boren Company, 1509 Elm Street, Dallas, advised 
that his company employs approximately ten Negro men, and he 
Would attempt to determine which one of these men may have 
taken a company car to the Ross Avenue Automotive Service 
for repairs. 

• . 

On December 3, 1963, J. WALTER. MALLOY, Cullum and 
Boren Company, advised that records of his office reveal a 
repair order from Ross Avenue Automotive bearing No. 1184 
and dated June 8, 1963, in the name J. W. MALLOY on repair 
of a 1958 Chevrolet station wagon involving relining of 
brakes and replacement of two twin drums. This bill was paid 
by check No. 28331 on June 8, 1963, to Ross Avenue Automotive, 
4228-30 Ross Avenue, in the amount of $27.85. 

, 	 Mr. MALLOY advised that the station wagon had been. 
-- driven to Ross Avenue Automotive by employee JAMES EARL 

.t  . FUCUALS.  „....-.. . 	 "of51 „.. 	 • ' - 	 7/ / 	- 
., . ' - 1 	- On December 3, 1963, JAMES EARLAWCUALS advised 

that he recalled driving the compani station wagon to Ross 
1 	' r • * . • ' ' .c 1  - 	' 	• n 	i ' . 
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4. Avenue Automotive sometime ago; however, be could not recall; 

the'date. He stated further that he could not recall ever 
having referred anyone to Ross Avenue Automotive. Photographs` 
of LEE HARVEY OSWALD were displayed to TIXZALS, who stated 
that he had never seen LEE HARVEY OSWALD except in newspaper 
photographs following the assassination of President KENNEDY. 

• 
ROBERT VERNON ROY was reinterviewed at Mustang 

Service Station on December 3, 1963, at which time he made 
available additional automotive repair orders which be had 
located through a search of his automobile. A review of 
these automobile repair orders failed to reflect any record 
of repair for a 1959 Cadillac. ROY also conducted a search 
of his former place of business at 4228-30 Ross Avenue and 
his second automobile, making available additional auto repair 
work orders to interviewing agents. A review of these auto * 
repair work orders failed to reflect repair on a 1959 Cadillac. 

On December 3, 1963, OLIVER CSVAR-HOESEN, 2201 West 
Irving Boulevard, Irving, Texas, furnished the following infor-. 
elation: 

A conditional males contract executed by VAN HORSE' 
on July 23, 1963, in behalf of ROBERT ROY for Whitehill 
Taxkeeping System reflected that this bookkeeping system 

16 went into effect September 1, 1963. Mr. VAN HOESEN advised 
hat this account was serviced by a representative named. RANK 
ILL, the salesman who had sold the plan to ROY. Hr. VAN -

HOESEN stated that he, VAN HOESEN, had retained no papers or.  
repair orders of any type belonging to Ross Avenue Automotive 
Repair Service. He stated that these papers would have been 

' in the possession of HANK STILL on a temporary basis; however, 
A-T • STILL had advised him that all such papers had been returned . 
•- to Ross Avenue Automdtive Repair Service. 'VAN HOESEN further 

advised that ROY's affairs were in a very turbulent condition 
- 1  and that be had gone out of business withilis affairs and 

papers in complete disarray and confusion. He stated that 
.subliequent efforts by VAN HOESEN to contact ROY relative to 

ssion of 4is'tax wbrkipapers had beep negative and that 

* 

• 
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Avenue Automotive sometime ago; however, be could not recall; 
the date. He stated further that he could not recall ever 
having referred anyone to Ross Avenue Automotive. Photographs` 
of LEE HARVEY OSWALD were displayed to PIXZALS, who stated 
that he had never seen LEE HARVEY OSWALD except in newspaper 
photographs following the assassination of President KENNEDY. 

• 
ROBERT VERNON ROY was reinterviewed at Mustang 

Service Station on December 3, 1963, at which time he made 
available additional automotive repair orders which be bad 
located through a search of his automobile. A review of 
these automobile repair orders failed to reflect any record 
of repair for a 1959 Cadillac. ROY also conducted a search 
of his former place of business at 4228-30 Ross Avenue and 
his second automobile, making available additional auto repair 
work orders to interviewing agents. A review of these auto * 
repair work orders failed to reflect repair on a 1959 Cadillac. 

On December 3, 1963, OLIVER C: 403- HOESEN, 2201 West 
Irving Boulevard, Irving, Texas, furnished the following infor-. 
nation: 

A conditional males contract executed by VAN HORSE' 
on July 23, 1963, in behalf of ROBERT ROY for Whitehill 
Taxkeeping System reflected that this bookkeeping system 

16 went into effect September 1, 1963. Mr. VAN HOESEN advised 
hat this account was serviced by a representative named. RANK 

ILL, the salesman who had sold the plan to ROY. Hr. VAN -
HOESEN stated that he, VAN HOESEN, had retained no papers or' 
repair orders of any type belonging to Ross Avenue Automotive 
Repair Service. He stated that these papers would have been 

 in the possession of HANK STILL on a temporary basis; however, 
. STILL had advised him that all such papers had been returned . 

to Ross Avenue Automdtive Repair Service. VAN HOESEN further 
‘,.. advised that ROY's affairs were in a very turbulent condition 
-. 1  and that he had gone out of business withilis affairs and 

papers in complete disarray and confusion. He stated that 
.subsequent efforts by VAN HOESEN to contact ROY relative to 

scion of Ais'tax wbrkipapers bad beep negative and that 

3 Fa 



5 
DL 10040461 
IL 44:11139 	. 

dt 

VAN HOESEN has subsequently disassociated himself with the 
Whitehill Taxkeeping System. HANK STILL, according to VAN 
HOESEN, is currently a student attending a college located ';-4 
at Lubbock, Texas, possibly Texas Tech. 	 Y - 

VAN HOESEN stated that at no time during his contacts 
with ROY at the Ross Avenue Automotive Service did he, VAN 
WORSEN, observe a customer driving a 1959 white Cadillac 
Convertible, nor could he recollect the description of any 
of these customers. 

On December 4, 1963, ROBERT VERNON ROY was reinter.... 
viewed at Mustang Service Station, at which time he advised 
that LEON WILLIAMS, an accountant, 1201 South Brighton 
Dallas, Texas, had handled some accounting work for his 
during August and September, 1963. 

/2.!C 7 • 	r 
On December 4, 1963, LEON FREDERICEAWILLIAMS, 1201. 

Southllrighton made available automotive repair work orders 
of August and ieptember, 1963, of Ross Avenue Automotive Service, 
a review of which reflected no reference to a 1959 Cadillac 
or the name LEE. Mr. WILLIAMS stated that he had no additional 
automotive repair records pertaining to Ross Avenue Automotive - - 
Repair Service. 	. 

On December 4, 1963, JAMES EARL FUCUALS was re- . 
interviewed at Cullum and Boren Company at his request, at 
which time he furnished the following additional information: 

PLCUALS advised that be recalls now that a white 
man came into Cullum and Boren wanting to look at the yellow 
pages of the telephone directory indicating that he needed 
his brakes fixed and wanted to know where the nearest garage 
was. FOCUALS said that he could go to, the Ross Avenue 
Automotive since he had taken a Company car there and re-.  
ceived satisfactory service. FUCUALS said that.he 
the white man went to the garage on Ross Avenue, and at 
rage he wrote the telephone number and address down. 

rt 
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VAN BOSSED has subsequently disassociated himself with the 
Whitehill Taxkeeping System. HANK STILL, according to VAN 
NOISED, is currently a student attending a college located 
at Lubbock, Texas, possibly Texas Tech. 

VAN WESER stated that at no time during his contacts 
with ROY at the Ross Avenue Automotive Service did he, VAN 
WORSEN, observe a customer driving a 1959 white Cadillac 
Convertible, nor could he recollect the description of any 
of these customers. 

. - 	 On December 4, 1963, ROBERT VERNON ROY was reinter- .- r viewed at Mustang Service Station, at which time he advised 
. that LEON WILLIAMS, an accountant, 1201 South Brighton 

Dallas, Texas, had handled some accounting work for hi. 
' during August and September, 1963. 

/2.!C 7 • dt .r 
• On December 4, 1963, LEON FREDERICEAWILLIAMS, 1201. 

Southlrighton made available automotive repair work orders 
of August and ieptember, 1963, of Ross Avenue Automotive Service, 
a review of which reflected no reference to a 1959 Cadillac 
or the name LEE. Mr. WILLIAMS stated that he had no additional 
automotive repair records pertaining to Ross Avenue Automotive - - 
Repair Service. . 

On December 4, 1963, JAMES EARL FUCUALS was re- 
interviewed at Cullum and Boren Company at his request, at 
which time he furnished the following additional information: 

PLCUALS advised that be recalls now that a white 
man came into Cullum and Boren wanting to look at the yellow 
pages of the telephone directory indicating that he needed 
his brakes fixed and wanted to know where the nearest garage 
was. PI/COALS said that he could go to, the Ross Avenue 
Automotive since he had taken a Company car there and re- .  , 
ceived satisfactory service. FUCUALS said that. he believes:: '- 
the white man went to the garage on Ross Avenue, and at any? 
rat he wrote the telephone number and address dow n. 
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! 	This white man came into the Cullum and Boren 
store about two or three weeks after TOCUALS had taken the 
station wagon to the Ross Avenue Automotive Repair, and be 
described the white man as approximately 35-40 years of 

WI- age, approximately 3'9", heavy shoulders, wearing a sport 
T.  coat or brown jacket and slacks. FOCOALS also believes this 

man was wearing suede loafer type shoes. TIMUALS did mot 
 $:` 4:- observe the kind of automobile the man wanted repaired. 

FDCUALS again was shown a photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
and said that this white man whom he referred to Ross Avenue 
Automotive did not in any way resemble OSWALD. 

Ji 
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5 : 	This white man came into the Cullum and Boren 
shore about two or three weeks after FUCUALS had taken the 
station wagon to the Ross Avenue Automotive Repair, and be 

'described the white man as approximately 35-40 years of 
age, approximately 3'9", heavy shoulders, wearing a sport 

4, coat or brown jacket and slacks. FOCUALS also believes this 
man was wearing suede loafer type shoes. FUCUALS did not 
observe the kind of automobile the man wanted repaired. 
FUCUALS again was shown a photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
and said that this white maul/bombe referred - to Ross Avenue 

. Automotive did not in any way resemble OSWALD. 
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- 	 New Orleans on December 20, 1963, advised that JOON 

!was located on December 19, 1963, at 207 Lour-----"s 
Anne Avenue, Monroe, Louisiana. FORD stated be was employed 
at JERRXDONCAN's service station in. Dallas, Texas, from 
September, 1963, to November, 1963, and resided at 203 

of • Elston Drive and 2423 Marfa Street, Dallas, duriig t4is 
period. ..FORD stated he placed a telephone call from'the pay 
telephone-located at Duncan Service Station to his mother's 

: telephone, 323-6530, Monroe, Louisiana, sometime in the 
middle of dctober, 1963. FORD denied any contact or any- , 

knowledge of OSWALD and stated that the photograph of OSWALD 
does not remind him of anyone he has ever seen at the service 
station or in the neighborhoOd. FORD advised that the only 
person he drank beer with from the neighborhood of the station 
was a white male, 18-20 years of age, 5'3", 125-130 pounds, 
reddish blond hair, light complexion, dressed in cowboy 
boots and Western shirt, who rented a room from WS. A. Co 
JOHNSON across the street from the service station. FORD 
believes this person, name unknown, was employed at an auto 
parts store on Jefferson Street. FORD further advised this 
person does not-resemble the photograph of OSWALD. 

-/rnec- ' • 

CAN, operator, Enco Service Station, 1030 
North Zangs-Street, Dallas, advised SA HENRY J. OLIVER on 
December 21, 1963, that he had previously advised•that he 
thought OSWALD had gone out on one occasion to drink•beer 

• „,...tepSyrith JOHN ri■FORD, 'a former employee of this station. DUNCAN 
advised that the .only information he can furnish regarding 

A this is that the person he thought might be OSWALD got in a 
car with FORD and left with him one night after work. Zs 

—cannot place the exact date but it possibly was in October, 
1963. He only saw this man in the car with FORD, and he was 

. some distance away from him at the time. He stated the person 
with FORD to the best of his recollection did resemble OSWALD 
and appeared to be similar in size. He advised he cannot' 

• furnish any further information in this regard, and it is 
possible he, might be mistaken. 

• 
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4 • 
- 	 New Orleans on December 20, 1963, advised that /ONE 

!was located on December 19, 1963, at 207 
Anne Avenue, Monroe, Louisiana. FORD stated be waiemployef 
at JERRY DONCAN's service station in'Dallas, Texas, from 
September, 1963, to November, 1963, and resided at 203 

1 • Elston Drive and 2423 Marfa Street, Dallas, during t4is 
period. FORD stated he placed a telephone call from'the pay 
telephone-located at Duncan Service Station to his mother's 

: telephone, 323-6530, Monroe, Louisiana, sometime in the 
middle of dctober 1963. FORD denied any contact or any- 	• 
knowledge of OSWALD and stated that the photograph of OSWALD 
does not remind him of anyone he has ever seen at the servioe 
station or in the neighborhoOd. FORD advised that the only 
person he drank beer with from the neighborhood of the station 
was a white male, 18-20 years of age, 5'3", 125-130 pounds, 
reddish blond hair, light complexion, dressed in cowboy 
boots and Western shirt, who rented a room from Mts. A. Co 
JOHNSON across the street from the service station. FORD 
believes this person, name unknown, was employed at an auto 
parts store on Jefferson Street. FORD further advised this 
person does not-resemble the photograph of OSWALD. s. 

--rnec- • 
CAN, operator, Enco Service Station, 1030 

- North Zangs.Street, Dallas, advised SA HENRY Jr. OLIVER on 
December 21, 1963, that he had previously advised-that he 
thought OSWALD had gone out on one occasion to drink'beer 

..,... efitSyrith JOHN L*FORD, 'a former employee of this station. DUNCAN 
advised that the .only information he can furnish regarding 

p this is that the person he thought might be OSWALD got in a 
car with FORD and left with him one night after work. .He 

—cannot place the exact date but it possibly was in October, 
1963. He only saw this man in the car with FORD, and he vas 

. - some distance away from him at the time. He stated the person 
with FORD to the best of his recollection did resemble OSWALD 
and appeared to be similar in size. He advised he cannot' 

• furnish any further information in this regard, and it is 
possible he, might be mistaken. 

• .;.•relimilt 

i• 
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Mts. A'. C.NOHNSON, 1026 North Beckley, Dallas, 
411" 

"0 

i1.1 

	

	Texas, on December 21, 1963, advised SA OLIVER-that she has 
-4riciomer at. this address, a PLO ,DE CRAMMED, who wears 

at L  cowboy clothing and who was-formerly-employed by some auto. 
parts concern. .She stated that DR 9RAFFENRED .is presently 
employed by Sears Roebuck and Company and-has always appeared 

, to be a person of good, character. 
4  

Mt._FLOYD C,111°0(CRAFFENBED/1026 North 
employed Sears Roebuck and -Compaily;-MAil Order Division, 
Dallas, on December 21, 1263, advised that he is acquainted 
with JOH:RtItARDI .who formerly . wis employed at the Enco Service 
Station at /03Q_Eangs Street. He stated he on one occasio6-7 

-.■!%./ around October 1963;70as-et-the service station talking to 
JOHN FORD and ;hey decided to go drink a beer after F016 
got off from work. FORD needed a clean shirt, so he, 
DS CRAFFENRED, went to his room and got a clean shirt for 
FORD. -After getting this shirt, he returned to the service 
station and got into a car which belonged to FORD or one of 
his relatives. FORD got off . in a few minutes and they left 
together and had-aAew beers.-7DE-CRAFFENRED advised he can 
never recall seeing LEE HARVEY OSWALD wound the Endo Service 
Station, and to hislinowledorr-FORD-iiiiot acquainted with 
OSWALD. OSWALD did reside at 1026 North Beckley while DI - 
CRAFFENRED resided at this same address. DE CRAMMED 
advised he does not believe he saw OSWALD more than four or 
five times and then mainly in the television room. OSWALD 

•ummld not speak to anyone, and DE CRAFFEPRED never at any 
talked to him. DR CRAFFENRED stated he could not furnish the 
names of any friends or-associates of OSWALD. He never saw 
OSWALD talk to anyone and never saw him have any visitors. 
DS CRAFFENRED stated he does not know JACK ROBY and does not 
know of-any association between ROBY or OSWALD. ' 

1) 
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Mts. A. C.NOHNSON, 1026 North Beckley, Dallas, 
lot r Texas, on December 21, 1963, advised SA OLIVER - that she has 

- 4ikoomer at this address, a PLOWIDE CRAMMED, who wears 
;.;(= 	cowboy clothing and who was - formerly - employed by some auto. 

parts concern. She stated that DR 9RAFFENRED . is presently 
employed by Sears Roebuck and Company and has always appeared 

 to be a person of good character. 
7 ' 

.1). 4 4  
7•1. 	 Mr._FLOYD G,i ttl‘CRAFFENRED,. /1026 North Beckley, 

* employed Sears Roebuck and -CompailyclUil Order Division *, 	- - 
Dallas, on December 21, 1263, advised that he is acquainted 
with JOH:RtIt0RD,.who formerly . wis employed at the E pco Service 

10L Station at 103QZangs Street. Hs stated he on one occasion -7 
-. ■!%.-" around October, 1963; 70as -at - the service station talking to .-  

JOHN FORD and they decided to go drink a beer after F016 
got off from work. FORD needed a clean shirt, so he, 
DE CRAFFENRED, went to his room and got a clean shirt for 
FORD. -After getting this shirt, be returned to the service 
station and got into a car which belonged to FORD or one of 

‘ his relatives. FORD got off . in a few minutes and they left 
together and had.aefew beers. -7DE- CRAFFENRED advised he can 
never recall seeing LEE HARVEY OSWALD wound the Endo Service 
Station, and to hislcnowledge -r - FORD-isivot acquainted with 
OSWALD. OSWALD did reside at 1026 North Beckley while DI - 
CRAFFENRED resided at this same address. DE GRAFFENRED 
advised he does not believe he saw OSWALD more than four or. 
five times and then mainly in the television room. OSWALD 

. would not speak to anyone, and DE CRAFFENRED never at any-time 
talked to him. DR CRAFFENRED stated he could not furnish the 
names of any friends or-associates of OSWALD. He never saw 
OSWALD talk to anyone and never saw him have any visitors. 
DE CRAFFENRED stated he does not know JACK RUBY and does not 
know of any association between RUBY or OSWALD. 

if/ 
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Mrs.' L. A*44:XEDEN 1916 Ida Street, Arlington, Texas, 

I
; was interviewed 1t -Bond is 'Clbthing Store, A-Barris Shopping 

I :Center, !Oak Cliff Section, Dallas, Texas, and furnisbed the - 

• 

She was born in_Germany.and came to the United States 
in 1950 after marrying an American serviceman. She said that 
the and her husband returned to Germany in 1958 and remained 
there until 1961, at Which/time they returned to the United 
States. She advised she is now divorced from her husband, 
that in August, 1962, she moved to her present address in 
Arlington and had a telephone installed in bar home. Her 
telephone number is CR 4;2187. 

Mxis. DURDEN stated that she receives very few 
telephone calls and to the best of her recollection, She 	• 
'4id not receive a telephone call on October 25, 1963, and that 
she did not place a call to her residence on that date. 

She could not think of anyone who could have called 
her from the public telephone booth located at the into 
Service Station, 1030 Nurth Bangs Boulevard, and she bas no 
recollection of ever having laced a call from this public 
telephone booth to her resince, or to any other individual. 

Mts. DURDEN stated theta= HARVEY OSWALD and 
JACK L. RUBY were unknown to her prior to the assassination 
of President JOHN PITWERALD KENNEDY, on November 22, 1963. 
She is not personally acquainted with these two individuals 
and the only information she has concerning them is what she 
has read in the newspapers and from television and radio. 

. 	 '161141  
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Mts. L. A744GaDEN, 1916 Ida Street, Arlington, temsS, 
; was interviewed -it - bond's'ClOthing Store, AArarris Shopping , 

Canter,:01k Cliff Section, Dallas, Texas, and furniiihed the - 
following informations 	 jor,  

She was born in_Germany.and came to the Mated States 
in 1950 after marrying an American serviceman. She said that 
abs and her husband returned to Germany in 1958 and remained 

• there yntil 1961, at Whidh/time they returned to the United 
States. She advised she is now divorced from her husband, 
that in August, 1962, abs moved to her present address in 
Arlington and had a telephone installed in her home. Her 
telephone number is CR 442187. 

DM= stated that She receives very few 
telephone calls and to the best of her recollection, She 	• 

flilid not receive a telephone call on October 25, 1963, and that 
she did not place a call to her residence on that date. 

She could not think of anyone Who could have called 
her from the public telephone booth located at the Moo 	. 
Service Station, 1030 Nvrth Bangs Boulevard, and she has no 
recollection of ever having laced a call from this public 
telephone booth to her resinco, or to any other individual. 

Mts. DURDEN stated theta= HARVEY OSWALD and 
JACK L. RUBY were unknown to her prior to the assassination 
of President JOHN PITWERALD KENNEDY, on November 22, 1963. 
She is not personally acquainted with these two individuals 
and the only information she has concerning them is What she 
has read in the newspapers and from television and radio. 
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• it 	- . m, . 	JOHN T. KESLER and 
by spode! Aeon. 	VERNON MITCHOICIAja 
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•••••• DOUG 	 , 2537 lest Liest MouleVard, an spitiwerat 
student at-southern thodist- University, Dallas, Te=as; was later-
Viewed concerning informatio hick he was said to have drawn from 
t4marks by Professor ILIA A . 	V:  in MAMANTOV's television 
appearance on December 10, 1963, at Dallas, Texas, that JACK RUBY 
and LEI HARVEY OSWALD had been associated with one another, 

MOM said he had drawn the conclusion ROBY and OSWALD 
were associateckwhip Professor MAMANTOV had reported that OSWALD 
had requested he be represented by Attorney JOHN ABT.of Mew York 
City, Mew York. MOORE said he considered OSWALD's request for 
this particular. attorney to be "some sort of code" between OSWALD 
and RUBY. This,' he said, was the only basis for his having con-
cluded there must be this relationship between RUBY and OSWALD, 
as drawn from remarks by Professor KAMANTOV. Be added that he 
had not heard the telecast in question but had made his analysis 
from a report by his mother as to what KAMANTOV had said. . 

- MOORE said it was evident to him, having followed 
reports closely in the manner of a detective, that RUBY shot 
OSWALD "to shut his up". -He eXpreasedAis suspicion of tint 
results.of any investigation which *ht refute reports that the . 
• two were associated in the assassination of President MINIM 
He wondered, too, where OSWALD had gotten "all that money".found 
in his possession upon his arrest. 

MOORE said his interest. in following this case had 
- prompted his to call the Dallas Police Department- during the 
afternoon on the day after RUBY shot OSWALD, hopeful that he'could 
get some inside. information. His:call was switched to one whom he 
felt to be a young girl. In talking to her, he said he had do-
duced that Some years in the past OSWALD had been employed.by 
RUBT. - lie expressed uncertainty as to exactly what he had been told 
and could provide no information which might assist in identifying 
his source, a girl at the Dallas Police Department. 

MOORE said that his father, a realtor, had expressed 
interest in part-time employment in undercover assignments for 
the 7BI. . 

• • 

At.400,!.. 

lip/21/63  et  Dallas, Texas 
- 	• 

DAVID R. BARRY /rub 	 13/11/63 

	

-:411- by Special Agent 	 Date dictated 	  
iN4 

?kis decumbent aentalas neither recommendations nor conclissions el the rat. a is the properly of file rex sad Is Issimmi 
. Twat scenery it and Ns omieste are set te be distributed astelde year spree,. 

• 
7 	• • • I 

DL 100-10461 * 
Fil. # 	  

• 

1r 	 c. 
...,. ....„ _ 

(..e.  . 31/11/03 . '4"‘ 

44,0•" 
• 

41.1111P  DOUG 	, 2637 lest Liest Houleiard, an spitimorgit 
student at -  southernthodtst - University, Dallas, Texas; was later-
ilowed'concerning informatio hick he was said to have drawn from 
t4marks by Professor ILYA' A . 	V:  in MAMANTOV's televisios 
appearance On - Decesber 10, 1963, at Dallas, Texas, that JACK RUBY 
and LEI HARVEY OSWALD had been associited with on anothsr e - 

MOM said he had drawn the conclusion RUBY and OSWALD 
were associatekwhikp Professor MARARTOY had reported that OSWALD 
had requested he be represented by Attorney JOHN ABT-of Mew York 
City, Mew York. MOORE said he considered OSWALIO0 request for 
this particular . attorney to be "some sort of code" between OSWALD 
and RUBY. This,' he said, was the only basis for his having con-
cluded there must be this relatioiship between RUBY and OSWALD, 
as drawn from remarks by Professor NANANTOIT. Be added that he 
had not heard the telecast in question but hid made his analysis 
from a report by his mother as to what MAMANTOV had said. 

- MOORE said it was evident to hin, having followed 
reports closely in the manner of a detective, that RUBY shot 
OSWALD "to shut his up". Be - 	egOredsedAis suspicion of thd • 
results.of any investigation which *ht refute reports that the . 
two were associated in the assassination of President RENNEDT. 

•• He wondered, too, where OSWALD had gotten "all that money".found 
in his possession upon his arrest. 

MOORE said his interest in following this case had 
- prompted his to call the Dallas Police Department during the 

afternoon on the day after RUBY shot OSWALD, hopeful that he' could 
get some inside.information. His:call was switched to one whoa he 
felt to be a young girl. In talking to her, he said he had de-
duced that dome years 'in the past OSWALD had been employed.by 
RUBY. - Ile expressed uncertainty as to exactly what he had been told 
and could provide no information which might assist in identifying 
his source, a girl at the Dallas Police Department. 

MOORE said that his father, a realtor, had expressed 
interest in part-tine employment in undercover assignments for 
the RBI. . 
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Dote dictated  12/30/63  
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1)46,-)  1/3/64  

NAMMIRITIKBWALD, 2220 Thous, was 
recontaotid to deternine if she hid any knowledge as to 
acquaintanceship and/or association between L22 HARM 
OSWALD and JACK RUBY. Mrs. OSWALD stated she had not -MO 
her son LIZ HARVEY OSWALD alive since October, 1962, and 
/as not aware of any association between LIZ HARVEY OSWALD 
and JACK RUBY. 

4118 	 et  Wart Worth, Taxan  
It • 	RICHARD T. *ABIDER; and 

by Special Agents  ilatut PATAPY ii  
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ay Special Agents 
RICHARD T. RABIDRAU and 
mut 	gj • Data dictated  12/30/63  

Det.)  1/3/84  

Mrs. MAMOIRITIKBWALD, 2220 Thous, was 
recontacted to determine if she hid any knowledge as to 
acquaintanceship and/or association between LIZ HARM 
OSWALD and JACK RUBY. Mrs. OSWALD stated she had notiona 
her son LIZ HARVEY OSWALD alive since October, 1962, and 
/as not aware of any association between LIZ HARVEY OSWALD 
and JACK RUBY. 
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sealr"--  
Shop Foreman, Leslie Welding Campine  

t 200E North Vacek Street, Vas re—contacted to determine it, A. 
• he had any knowledge as to acquaintanceship and/Or 	.-,!-;• 

association between LSE HARVEY OSWALD and JACK RUBY. BAROAS 
stated he had been acquainted with OSWALD,laving been. his 
boss at Leslie Welding Company during the period, July 13, 
1962, to October, 1962. SAN AS slated he has no knowledge of 
OSWALD'S having any acquaintance, or association, with 
JACK RUBY. Further, he does not know, and has never met, RUBY. 

Date dictated  12/23/63  
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Date dictated  12/23/63  

 

Tor ovum,/ St sad Us etuteate ore sot to be dietribeted told* yew ttosey. 

Shop Foreman, Leslie Welding Campine  
t 200E North Vacek Street, Was re-contacted to determine it, A. 
• he had any knowledge as to acquaintanceship and/Or 	.-,!-; • 

association between LEE HARVEY OSWALD and JACK RUBY. SAMS 
stated he bad been acquainted with OSWALD,having been:his 
boss at Leslie Welding Company during the period, July 13, 
1962, to October, 1962. BARGAS silted he bas no knowledge of 
OSWALD'S having any acquaintance, or association, with 
JACK RUBY. Further, he does not know, and has never met, RUBY. 
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Mr. DX CLAN FORD, 14057 'Brooke:Pest Drive advised 
be does not know JACK RUBY and has never heard of iUBY bols, 
in contact with LIR RAW= OSWALD.. .-. 	• 	. 	4;  • • 	• 

Mr. FORD was an acquaintance of LIN MARYS! OSWALD. 
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 JAMES P. MOnts.JR44100;LAC 	 12/20/63 
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yoscoll000yi sof Us molests aro sae No lbs disirlimitod outside Vow sossay. 
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Mr. na 	FORD, 14057 'Brookorest Drive advised 
the 'does not know JACK RUBY and has never hesrd of JIMMY beisg.ixe- 
in contact with. LAS HAIM MALL • • • • •. • 	• • 	

. 
. 	. ••• 	• 	 • 

Sr. FORD was an acquaintance of LEN 1UR9ZY 0811W. 
.X

....'
. 

e 
  - 	. 	

.:. 	

•

- 
 
I 

: - 

. 	. • •. 

,i‘.I 
	 • 	

. 	

. : ,• 
 

 , 4.  

.1 	......,,- 

• .: . 

°MS 

D. 

Jot 

tim  

• 

T-,  

t;47-c". ' • 
• 4 

by Specie! Asset 	 De. 041..4 	  
• • 

This doosiosut ...td.. **Ober t000sassesdations sot 	 of Oho Tat. It Is Pio properly New ref sod Is Issood io 

4.. 

yosf,oll000yi a sof is. molests are s No be disirlimitod outside vow sossay. 
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.* 	she does not know JACK RUBY and has never heard of Rot 
1 	• 

4 
 

..44 	 fat contact with LEE MARV= OBWALD. 444,"44f1 
•1,  4. 

Mrs. ICATURINWTORD, 14057 Broolccrost Drive adva..... • 

Mrs. FORD was an acquaintance of.1.13 8ARYZY . 0111ALD. • 

1.111■14•■•■ 

2/19/63 	Dallas, Texas 
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MitilLE8 P. 8DBTY, JR./csh;LiCpsto dideta.  12/20/42  
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flu deimaut seams. 'weber toessawadatlese • 	 of Om F111. Ulm libe peepeeer ell Ibe ht sell le Imre. Is 
eq•aen a sod Its eatt*ats we eel Is be disirlbstml 	y ewer. 
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.. ; 	 firs. ICATURINI4ORD, 14057 Droolccrest Drive , advises 
• . • 	. she does not know JACK RUBY and has never heard of Jai! bolas • , 	4 

4n contact with LEE MARV= OSWALD. '.444,"44f4;  
Mrs. FORD was an acquaintance of . La UMW *OSWALD, 

� 

• 

1.111■14•■•■ 

• 2/19/83 	Dallas, VIDZILS 

by Spocial Avast 	4litilLE3 P. Wen, JR./osh;LiCcosto dittoed' 	12/20/62  
• 
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1 	 Dos 	-12/26/53  
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Mr. W. W 	GEORGE, 4769 Inverness;Yadvi
4
sed

s 
 is .„-.7b:4, 

rented an apartment to OSWALD in a duplex-owned by bin and 'Y'lmor  
,bad seen OSWALD on only three or four occasions. ... . I 

I i   Mr. GEORGE advised he did not know of any acquaint- 
' anceship or association between LEE HARVEY.OSWALD and JACK RUBY. 
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WILL HAYDEN GRIFFIN - LAC 	• 	12/24/63 
-by Spode! Agent 	 Doe dictated 	  
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1' 	.1 L_ 
Mr. W. WALDOj~GEORGE, 	 ad GEORGE, 5769 Inverness,'Yvieed

14 1 
is 
'Clgl 

 
rented an apartment to OSWALD in a - duplex -owned by him ane -'"'"PP' 
bad seen OSWALD on only three or four occasions. 	. 

7i 	 Mr. GEORGE advised he did not know of any acquaint- 
' anceship or association between LEE HARVEY.OSWALD and JACK RUBY. 
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	ftwacteei 12/24/63  

Ths docsammt seaftremo isettlopr meamamsdetitoss • 	sigar/. rel. II Is II. propsetr •t Ow rat sad Is knows/ se 
yew eevnerg kerne ea Emistesto 	gee i• be distribulod 	year 111.0•111/. 

WILL HAYDEN GRIFFIN - LAC 

Dallas. Texas • . 

by Special Agent 

FD•8011 Plow. *440) 
low 	 —.11/ n FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTirdS41014 

. Date 
• - 

rflA «mow  
CHARLES DOUGLASIIVENS, 2511 Cochran Street; mat: ,  , 

recontacted'to determine if 	had any knowledge of ammo 	,. 411,;'' 
Ition between. LEE HARVEY OSWALD and JACK RUBY. 

GIVENS advised he was employed at the Texas School 
Book Depository and knew LEE HARVEY OSWALD as LEE. GIVENS.1 - 
advised that he did not know of any association between OSWALD 
and JACK RUBY and did not know if they were acquainted. 

= 

by Special At 

liTk.1011 5%•v. *448/ 

. Dere 
• 

rflA «mow  
CHARLES DOUGLASIGIVENS, 2511 Cochran Street; vat: 

recontacted•to determine if hehad any knowledge of anion ,  

GIVENS advised he was employed at the Texas School 
Book Depository and knew LEE HARVEY OSWALD as LEE. GIVENS.1 - 
advised that he did not know of any association between OSWALD 
and JACK RUBY and did not know if they were acquainted. 

= 

ttion between .LEE HARVEY OSWALD and JACK RUBY. 
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WILL HAYDEN GRIFFIN - LAC 
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Fib. 	DL '44-1636  

	ftwacteei 12/24/63 

- • 	Dallas. Texas 
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GENEVA lqiINK, S305 Oakdale Road,. Dullast Texasi77-- • 
employed as Clerk, exam School Book Depository, Dallas iras 

I re-contacted to determine if she had any knowledge as to s. 
. 4 acquaintanceship and/or association between LSE HARM OSWALD' 

and JACK RUBY. 	• 

Nrs. BINS stated she was not acquainted with JACK 
RUBY and had no knowledge a any association between JACK BUSY 
and 1.10 RARVISY OSWALD. 

1"1 

11/2/64 	et  Dallas, Texas 

. PAUL L. scorr alp 	 • 1/3/44 Ity Special Agent 	 Date dictated 	  

DL 	 44-1630  
. 

Date disteted 	  
• 1/3/14 

• 

-mom- • GENEVA IltRINE, 2305 Oakdale Road,. Dallas, Itexasi777-  
-,.-.. 

• 
employed as Clark, sus School Book Depositbry, Dallas, iras 
re-contacted to determine if she had any knowledge as 14 

4 .acquaintanceship and/or association Wises' LSE MUT OSIMILD‘ 
and JACK RUBY. 

Nrs. RINK stated she was not acquainted with JACK 
RUBY and had no knowledge al any association between JACK BURY 
and LZZ RARVZY OSWALD. 
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i 1/2/64 	et  . Dallas, Texas 

p4t.'  
ey v. 

... 	,  . f- Tido dowsoont esotatao oettbot t000mosodattows 	os ohms et tho rah k to gm propeoty of Ow nil sod Is is000ll to , 
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by Special Agent 	.VAUL L. SCOTT alp 
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,. 	 JAMESJ4KIIICKSON. 2301 South. Ervayvadvised that 
be rialiss'6107 Junius and has no bome - telepbone. Ile said 

.), 4...,110 was saployed at American Bakery Co., 2301 South Ervay, IMO 
''' 	a rhaixer" and has been so employed since August, 1960. Me . -,.. 
W',.-  states his Social Security No. is 465-54-6916, and noted that ibil:, 
,;. 1 formerly used1SecialSecurity No. 465-50-6916, until be was !::41:.  

- -!:t.. advised by the Social Security Administrator that be should mot .  

;".. 	use 50 as it was assigned to another person. .2bis 'gimp  

*.;;:_. occurred while he was in the Armed Forces or shortly after 

	

4r.:; 	 en he first went to work forAmerican Bakery Co. 
.-.44  He advised be has 'never known any person named LEE HARVEY OSWALD 

or JACK RUBY, also known as JACK RUBENSTEIN. He said be bad _.:. 
heard of these names since the assassination of ftesident JOHN 

. 7  F. KENNEDY, and the murder of LEE HAlitRY OSWALD. 

'a•4" 014P••$444) 	---#%4.FEDERAL BUREAtiOiliVESTIG 
- 0 

• 4.; 

Sr. JACKSON said be firat lived at 1204 McKee for ' 

about a year, then he moved to 214 West Neely, where be and his 
wife lived for about nine months, and thereafter moved to 701 

North Boulevard Terrace until July 3983, whenhe and his wife 

separated. Her name is SALLY A,IFCIESON, narC:Drfe_rxehe now 10 
resides at 830 Sabine,pallas-,: exas._44/4 ,7,17-nes 	/1fi- AC/V 

JACKSON states that his mother, Ira. OUTriLEXANDER, 
resides 1825 Denton Drive in Carrollton,Texas, and'sbe is the 

person listed on his employment record as the person to notify 

in case of death or occident. Mr. JACKSON said his immediate 

supervisor is Mr. OMAR CURTIS at the American Bakery Co., 2301 

South Ervay. 

JACKSON said be bad no idea how LEE HARVEY OSWALD 

4 ' might have come in possession of a paycheck stub which apparently 

*belonged to him, JACKSON, but that it was prJssible be might have 

accidentally dropped this cbeckstub on the street and *meow.. 

could have picked it up, but be did not recall ever losing one. 
1".  

ae41.9/°-  

so 
 2/21/63 at  Dallas, Texas 	 DL 100-1461 

F11.0 	  
1 • 

by  specie, Agent  ARTHUR Z.' CARTSR/tjd 	 12/2i/63 Dot. dictated  	' 

This doesmeet aostsfas twitter rseesussedtaleas sera 	• • the rm. SI is tb• 'report  y el tie rat sad Is bossed I. 
POW tweets it sad Its aestesto ors sot to be distributed vittold• Vent sea•d74 
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- 	 Doh  

JAME8w4o)(11CKSONi 2301 South . Ervay, 
p 

 advised that 
be rani -vs - 8107 Juniiiii - and has no home - telephone. He said 
be was employed at American Bakery Co., 2301 South Ervay, SO 
a rsaiser" and has been so employed since August, 1960. 14 - 
states Isis Social Securty No, is 465-54-4916, and noted that Of 
formerly used1BooialSeourity No. 465-50-6916, until be was 
advised by the Social Security Administrator that be should mot .  
use 50 as it was assigned to another person. This 'gimp 
occurred while be was in the Armed Forces% or shortly after 

:, • be got out, when be first went to work for American Bakery CO. 
He advised be has never known any person named LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
or JACK RUBY, also known as JACK RUBENSTK1N. He said be bad 
beard of these names since the assassination of Piesident JOHN 
1. KENNEDY, and the murder of LEE HAIMY OSWALD. 

Sr. JACKSON said he first lived at 1204 	for ' 
about a year, then be moved to 214 West Neely, where be and his 
wife lived for about nine months, and thereafter moved to 701 
North Boulevard Terrace until July 1863i whenhe and his wife 
separated. Her name is SALLY A,IF:CIESON, nerC:Bryer.,Abe now 10 
resides at 830 Sabines.pallas-,7. exam. frkr., .74 7r; ex AVI) 	ti 

JACKSON states that his mother, Ira. GurILEXAPDSR, 
resides 1825 Denton Drive in Carrollton,Texas, and'sbe is the 
person listed on his employment record as the person to notify 
in ease of death or occident. Mr. JACKSON said his immediate 
supervisor is Mr. OMAR CURTIS at the American Bakery Co., 2301 
South Ervay. 

JACKSON said be bad no idea bow LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
might have come in possession of a paycheck stub which apparently 

*belonged to him, JACKSON, but that it was possible be might have 
accidentally dropped this checkstub on the street and Someone.. 
could have picked it up, but be did not recall ever losing one. 

. 	...4.....-. - 

ea  42/21/63 
at 

 Dallas, Texas 	 DL 100-1481 
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Filfil 	  
2., - 	1 .'a. a  

• 12/21/63 .  .
,. by  sy,chil Alen,  ARTHUR E: CARTSR/tid  Dot. dictated 	  

#1,-)  iE i , This doetmest oesteiss slobber rseesuseutletioss see a 	• • the rm. a is e. Oroperty el tier rat sod is booed to 
POW ogesers It sad its oesteste ore sot to be distributed isateide year theeedra. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST! 	11 ' 

• Dee  December 24. 1%3 

pi  0,f Iv 
I I 	 ALEXAND 	INLBRER, 3542 Bent, law is employed  
= 	at Loins Industrie Highway 81 south, was re-contacted t 

determine if he bad any knowledge as to acquaintancildiiP. • .1 
and/or association between LEE HARVEY OBRALD and JACK RUBY. 
KLEINLERER stated he bad been acquainted with OSWALD, having 
met him through BLENALLL. LEINLERER stated that he 
has no knowledge—Of-08NALD•8 having been acquainted, or 
associated, with RUBY. Further, he does not know, nor has 

73 . be net JACK RUBY. 	1 

	

F. 2/19/63 	Fort Worth. Texas 	Foe  DL 44:1163911C?1  et 

by Special Agent  NALON L. JENNINGS tmj a 	Dot. die.,"  12/23/63  

This docesteot embalm softiies rersaamestiotiess see e 	 tbe FBI. is Ow property at Ow Fill gad is Sewed is 

	

14. 	Peat oarsmen it owl Os INSteate Ole sal to be distributed wateide your sossoy. 

' 	••••41, 

2/19/63  et  Fort Worth, Texas 

by Special Agent  *ALOE L. JENNINGS smja 

-VD•3112 Ws. 1•11•110) 	 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST! 	/1 ' 

• Date December 24. 1%3 

Bpi-
',f Iv 

I I 	 ALEXAND 	INLBRER , 3542 Rent, falho is employed :  
= 	at Loins Industrie Highway 81 south, was re-contacted t 

determine if he had any knowledge as to acquaintanciiiiiiP, 
and/or association between LEE HARVEY OSWALD and JACK RUBY. 
KLEINLERER stated be bad been acquainted with OSWALD, having 
not him through ELENALIL. KLEINLERER stated that he 
has no knowledgeThirlD6WALD•B baying 'been acquainted, or 
associated, with RUBY. Further, he does not know, nor has 

73 . be net JACK RUBY. 	1 KAS„ 

File 
DL 444639G1  

Date dictated  12/23/63  
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST.° Ili PD4ee Sew. 1144111) 

Dia •  Dec. Bl, 1013  

• 
14'4414% 

,15t14 eLlr'--r.-rzr: . 
MIGRATE 	AIM 2515 W. Fifth, advised that he

, 
 'does . 	. 

sot know JACK 	and has mover eard-of BURT being in contact 
. 	.  tilth LAX 'ARM OSWALD. . 

Mr. PAINE was an acquaintance of 41X /UMW MALL 

*2/19/63  et 

S
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pfthal Agitet 
t •. 
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JAMES P. WSW,. 411./esh;LAChdeachomi  12/20/63 
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Dia • Dec. si, 1D68 

• • 	

411 	 1 elocf 
••••-••• - AO* 

MICRAIL 	Ain, 2513 W. Fifth, advised that keit:me ' .  
not know JACK 	and has mower heard - of MDT being Is costae! 

1.112 MUM OSWALD. .  

Mr. PAINS was an acquaintance of 41X KARTXT MULL 

.1, 

".1 

Irving, Terzna  A DL 44-1 

JAMES P. DOBTf t  Adesh;LAC hoodliepej  12/20/63 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIC; 

1 	 12/26/63  

pri/qt1  

e**/  
(.4A ,. Mrs. 	PEARSON, 7317 Davenport street, "former 

neighbor of ROUNT 4)(6.SWALD, brother of LU 'ARM OSWALD, 
Was recontacted to determine if she had any knowledge 
as to the acquaintanceship 411A4ior association between 
LSE HARM OSWALD and JACK RUBY. Mrs. MARS= stated 	. 
that she had only seen LIB NAM? OSWALD during the 
period of time he stayed with his brother next door, which 
VAS Just after OSWALD's return from Russia. She said that 
she knew of two association between OSWALD and RUST. She 
said further that she had never seen or heard of JACK 
RUBY until after LU HARM OSWALD was shot to death. 

ry a 

File DL 44-1639  

..toy Specie! Asset 	 Date dictated 

?Ms doesesst esststas astern reeemsesaisI 	 slows et taw PSI. It r Ss ,r party el No PSI sirer Issimed 
peer Nosey: est Me Nosiest* ere set le be diatribe 	*Me year seesaw. J. 

PD4111 On. 11449) 

Wirt Worth, Texas 

12/29/63'  

PD40$ On. 11449) 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIC; 

1 	 12/26/63  
; 	 pri/qt1  7  ' 4/  

(I/  
Mrs. 	PEARSON, 7317 Davenport Street, - Monwr„, 

neighbor of *OUST 4)(611WALD, brother of LU NAM? OSWALD, 
was recontacted to deternine if she had any knowledge 
as to the acquaintanceship lthed/or association between 
LSE HARM OSWALD and JACK RUBY. Mrs. MARS= stated 	. 
that she had only seen LSE BARU? OSWALD during the 
period of time he stayed with his brother next door, which 
VAS Just after OSWALD's return from Russia. She said that 
she knew ofmo association between OSWALD and RUBY. She 
said further that she had never seen or beard of JACK 
RUBY until after LIE BARU? OSWALD was shot to death. 
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Wirt Worth, Texas 
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12/29/63'  
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FEDERALSUREAUCWINVISTIGABN -- ':  

Dete  Deoember 21, 1963 

EDDI<PIR, 3402 Munger Street, employee Texas School 
Book Deposit ry, 411 Elm Street, was interviewed concerning 
his being at the book store on November 22, 1963. He advised 
he came to work at his usual time 10:00 A.M., November 22, 1963, 
and during the course of his morning employment had seen LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD, a fellow employee,- filling orders =the first 
floor. He did not recall the specific time he saw OSWALD, 
stating it was shortly after he got to work and stated this 
was the only time he saw OSWALD'on that particular day. 

Approximately 12:30 P.M., he was standing inside the 
first floor of the Texas School Book Depository looking out 
the window at the crowd of people who had gathered to view .  
the Presidential Motorcade. While looking out the window, 
he heard what he believed to be three shots and saw people 
running, and later determined the President had been shot. 
He did not view the Presidential Motorcade itself inasmuch as 
the crowd was in his line of sight, and did not see LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD after the shots were fired. He advised he never works 
beyond the fourth floor in the school book building and did not 
have'an occasion on that date to go above the fourth floor, 
and, further, during his course of employment, he had never 
entered into any discussions of any kind with LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD. He advised he knew nothing about OSWALD and did not 
know JACK RUBY, and could offer no pertinent information of 
value. 
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FEDERAL *DREAD OF INVESTIOAMN 

Date December *1963 
' 	-.- 

0S ; 11 1-1•1.4  
D41  

EDDI<PIR, 3402 Munger Street, employee Texas school 
Book Deposit ry, 411 Elm Street, was interviewed concerning 
his being at the book store on* November 22, 1963. He advised 
he came to work at his usual time 10:00 A.M., November 22, 1963, 
and during the course of his morning employment had seen LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD, a fellow employee,- filling orders =the first 
floor. He did not recall the specific time he saw OSWALD, 
stating it was shortly after he got to work and stated this 
was the only time he saw OSWALD'on that particular day. 

Approximately 12:30 P.M., he was standing inside the 
first floor of the Texas School Book Depository looking out 
the window at the crowd of people who had gathered to view 
the Presidential Motorcade. While looking out the window, 
he heard what he believed to be three shots and saw people 
running, and later determined the President had been shot. 
He did not view the Presidential Motorcade itself inasmuch as 
the crowd was in his line of sight, and did not see LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD after the shots were fired. He advised he never works 
beyond the fourth floor in the school book building and did not 
have'an occasion on that date to go above the fourth floor, 
and, further, during his course of employment, he had never 
entered into any discussions of any kind with LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD. He advised he knew nothing about OSWALD and did not 
know JACK RUBY, and could offer no pertinent information of 
value. 
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2-20-63 - 40  Dallas, Texas 

by Special Agent B RICHARD E. HARRISON  
WA14 0. JOHNSON 
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ROBLEY LEMMA= - el 

et 	Fort Worth. Texas 

Date dictated 	12/20/63  
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PO•set !Rev. /440) C FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST, *A 

Dos 	33/26/63  

Fort tehtfti r CIA 

CHESTER 	RIGGS, JR., Orbit Industries 220 
Carroll, home address 636 idgefield/  former landlord .f 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD when this person resided at 2703 Mercedes 

,I Street, was recontacted to determine if he had any knowledge 
as to the acquaintanceship and/or association between 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD and JACK RUBY. Mr. RIGGS advised that 
he actually knew LIE HARVIT.OSWALD very slightly during 
the period of time that °m1 resided at 2703 Mercedes. 
RIGGS said that he knew of so acquaintanceship or association 
between OSWALD and RUBY. He said further that he had 
never seen or heard of JACK RUBY until after PEBARTRY 
OSWALD was shot to dUth. 
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Meet Inev.11,4410) C FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST, *4 

Date  12/26/63  

:to 	 RIOGB, JR.,Orbit Industries, 210 L .. c  • ;i  Carroll, home address 636 idgefield, tamer landlord of' — et. 
)I LEE HARVEY OSWALD when - this person resided at 2703 Mercedes -! 	* I Street, was recontacted to determine if he had any knowledge % 	 as to the acquaintanceship and/or association between 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD and JACK RUBY. Mr. 2I006 advised that  IN` 	he actually knew LIE HARVIY.03WALD very slightly during 
vr. 	the period of time that OBW214) resided at 2703 Mercedes. 
-.1vIt's • 	HOW said that he knew of so ac quaintanceship or association 

between OSWALD and RUBY. He said further that he had 
sever seen or heard of JACK RUBY until after PEBARVIY. 
OSWALD was shot to &oath. 
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FD■2111 	 "ti  FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST 

,• 
Deft  12/26/63  

• Mrs. EARLE 	BERTS, 1026 North Beckley, , was Nsk401. 
reOoKtactedtodetermine if she had- any- knowledge of associa• 

IHRion.between LEE HARVEY OSWALD and JACK RUBY. 
• 

Mrs. ROBERTS advised she was the housekeeper at 
. above residence, where LEE HARVEY OSWALD rented a room. Mrs. 
ROBERTS advised that OSWALD had no visitors while renting a ;-
room at the address and did not know if OSWALD or RUBY were 
acquainted or had any association. 
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1 • Mrs. ROBERTS advised she was the housekeeper at 
above residence, where LEE HARVEY OSWALD rented a room. Mrs. 
ROBERTS advised that OSWALD had no visitors while renting a 
room at the address and did not know if OSWALD or RUBY were 
acquainted or had any association. 
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1 	 Deft  12/26/63  
ri-i testrew:..,, • Mrs. EARLE 	BERTS, 1026 North Beckley,.was N-Xvigibt  

reCigiactedtodetermine if she had- any- knowledge of assooie. :, - Bion.between LEE HARVEY OSWALD and JACK RUBY. 	 et 
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Dallas. Texas File/ 	DL 44-1639  

WILL HAYDEN GRIFFIN - LACvete _ _ 
dictet ed  12/24/63. .  
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EDERALIUREAU-OriNVESTIGAt 

eill  12/21/63 

Mrs. MUTH 11161:1TH, 5315 Tremont, Dallas, Tema,. 
vho—to employed as it field worker in the Public Welfare Ai. 
Department, furnished the following. informations 

• 

k 

i<  
On the morning of November 22, 1963, she was -ti  

on the second flooi balcony of the old red courthouse 
located on Main Streist, Dallas Texas. She noted that the 
Texas School Book Depository is not visible from this 
balcony as the corner of the coUrthouse obstructs the WA,. 

She had been there approximately thirty minutes 
when the motorcade of President UNNEDT passed turning 
right on Houston Street shortly thereafter. The President's 
car passed out of her vision when it turned right on Houston 
Street but came back into sight after turning onto HIJoektig',. 

' :Rivet . 

After the motorcade had passed, she was watching 
a newsman on Main Street in front of the balcony when she 
heard what she felt was a shot. She stated there was a 
pause then two more shots fairly close together. At this 
time people seemed to panic and were dashing in all 
directions. She looked back toward President EENNEDT's 
car after the firpt shot and thinks he raised his hands 
to his face. The car seemed to slow or perhaps stop after 
the first shot and then just after the third shot a Secret 
Service ban from the second car ran up to the rear of the 
President's car and threw himself into the rear seat. The 
car immediately sped away. 

Mts. SMITH stated theie were a number of people-
on the balcony, but the only.one mho could recall specifi-
cally was (ARVIN C. GAGE who is employed in the Public 
Welfare Department. She said most of the people on the 	rt 

.balcony did not realise President KENNEDY had been shot 
thinking that the shots were fireworkg or that the Secret 
Service had shot someone in the crowd. 

I 

•• 

4 

Mts. SMITE stated she had never seen LEE MARSHY 
OSWALD and did not know either OSWALD or JACK RUST and knew.  
of no association between then. 

Dallas, Texas 
- 	• 

• MITTS 	KELLEY 
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Mrs. MUTH 1114ITN, 5315 Tremont, Dallas, Tow,. 
who-to employed ts-i field worker in the Public Welfare 
Department, furnished the following. informations  

•% 	On the morning of November 22, 1963, she was - 
on the second flooi balcony of the old red courthouse ' 
located on Main Street, Dallas, Texas. 'She noted that the 
Texas School Book *Depository i s not visible from this 
balcony as the corner of the oeUrthouse obstructs the WA,. 

She had been there approximately thirty minutes 
when the motorcade of President UNNEDT passed turning 
right on Houston Street shortly thereafter. The President's 
car passed out of her vision when it turned right on Houston 
Street but came back into sight after turning onto 22414,11bre' ,.. 

' [Myst . 

After the motorcade had passed, she was watching 
a newsman on Main Street in front of the balcony when she 
heard what she felt was a shot. She stated there was a 
pause then two more shots fairly close together. At this 
time people seemed to panic and were dashing in all . 
directions. She looked back toward President IENNUT's 
car after the first shot and thinks he raised his hands 
to his face. ,The car seemed to slow or perhaps stop after 
the first shot and then just after the third shot a Secret 
Service Ian from the second car ran up to the rear of the 
President's car and threw himself into the rear seat. The 
car immediately sped away. 

Mrs. SMITH stated there were a number of people-
on the balcony, but the only.one mho could recall specifi-
cally was MARVIN C. GAGE who is employed in the Public 
Welfare Department. She said most of the peOple on the 	rt 

.balcony did not realise President =MDT had been shot 
thinking that the shots were fireworkg or that the Secret 
Service had shot someone in the crowd. 

✩ 
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Mts. SMITH stated she had never seen LEE UMW 
OSWALD and did not know either OSWALD or JACK RUBY and know.  
of no association between them. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTS ION  
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	1 

JANCUR 	W, also known as OIO1 VPCNRSNAIL:  
6236 Lake Shore Driver  advised that he had no knowledge of oni 

. 41sonnection that say have existed between LIZ SAMMY OSWALD and 
JACK RUBY prior to the time pun shot OSWALD on November 

.1963. Re said he had never known RUBY prior. to that tise. 

Mr. UPCRESRAW was an aoquaintanoe of LIZ imam osimui: 

••• 

j]2/21/63  
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,• 
.JANCMIR 	W, also known as 0110 	UPCNSSOV: , 

S236 Lake Shore Drive advised that he had no knowledge ofili 
..Monnectian that nay hive existed between 121 KAMM OSWALD and 

JACK RUBY prior to the tine pun shot OSWALD on November 
.1963. Re said he had never known RUBY prior. to that time. • 

. 	. 
Mr. UPCRESRAW was an aoquaintanoe of LSE imam OSWALD. 
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LA 44-895 
OAP:meh 

The following investigation was concluded by SA 
appERT H. NC CARTHY: 

On December 23, 1963, ',Boe URCHAM hvi  , 13431 West 109th 
Street, telephone PL 4-0935, advised 

r
rie‘oftploted as a truck,- 

driver distributor by Harts Liquor Distributing Company, 1650 
Nadeau, Los Angeles, telephone LU 1-6161. 

BURCHAM stated he does not personally know JACK RUBY 
or LEE OSWALD. He does not know of any connection between 
OSWALD and RUBY. He stated he was very upset over the 
assassination of President KENNEDY and that "on an impulse" 
he sent a congratulatory telegram to RUBY for killing OSWALD. 
He said he has no intention of financially supporting any 
fund gathered for RUBY'S defense. 

1 
LA 44-895 
OAP:meh 

The following investigation was concluded by SA 
appERT H. NC CARTHY: 

On December 23, 1963, ',Boer 	(!hvi  URCHAM, 13431 West 109th  
Street, telephone PL 4-0935, advised bris‘eftploted as a truck 
driver distributor by Harts Liquor Distributing Company, 1650 
Nadeau, Los Angeles, telephone LU 1-6161. 

BURCHAM stated he does not personally know JACK RUBY 
or LEE OSWALD. He does not know of any connection between 
OSWALD and RUBY. He stated he was very upset over the 
assassination of President KENNEDY and that "on an impulse" 
he sent a congratulatory telegram to RUBY for killing OSWALD. 
He said he has no intention of financially supporting any . 
fund gathered for RUBY'S defense. 
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lop EOERA1. 314MEAU og tvgaTioAvig 

After having been advised he need not make any 
Statement, that any statement made by him could be used 
against him in a court f law and that he had a right to 
counsel, ROBERT N 	IN furnished the following infer. 
aat ion: • f (1r? 	Enst 

CAIN came to Kansan City, Missouri, with his late 
BIRDIE MAY in late August, 1963. They lived at 3916 Clark 
Strout until early Ontober, 1963, when they separated 
bocause of marital difficulties. Since that tine, CAIN 
has been living on and off at 7107 last 67thiltroet, Raytown, 
Missouri, with another woman, MAROIl MC COLT. 

Mr. CAIN stated he was not working on the day of 
the assassination and news of it could not have shaken his 
more if it had been his own father. On November 24, 1963, 
he was watching television and having a few drinks. As 
soon an .it was announced OSWALD was dead, CAIN telephoned 
the telegraph office and sent a telegram congratulating 
RUBY. CAIN advised he would not have done it if he had not 
been drinking and realizes now that it was a foolish thing 
to do. He repeated the first sentence of the telegram and 
said he realized RUBT's act was not the American way, but 
felt at the tine if OSWALD had gone to trial he would be 
declared insane and not prosecuted. 

CAIN worked for Continental Baking Company, Dallas, 
Texas, from 1947 to 1953. During that time, be lived in 
Dallas, Houston, Austin and San Antonio. Be returned to 
Dallas, Texas, December 12, 1963, with his wife and rented 
an apartment at 4501 Sycamore Street, Dallas. They left 
on December 24, 1963, and CAIN returned to Kansas City, 
Missouri. His wife, BIRDIE MAE, returned to her parents* 
home, R. C. TIERCE, Route 1, Northport, Alabama. 

Mr. CAIN indicated one of his main reasons for 
returning to DALLAS was to witness the scene of the 
assassination of the President. He said the flowers on 
display from different countries moved him deeply. 

-zasisor. • 

.( On  2/32/63   et  Raytown. Missouri 
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After having been advised he need not make say 
Statement, that any statement made by him could be used 
against him in a court f law and that he had a right to 
counsel, ROBERT 	 IN furnished the following infer ,. 

z• 
	 • 	f 	Zire Cost 

CAIN came to Kansan City, Missouri, with his 'oafs 
BTRDIE MAY. in late August, 1963. They lived at 3916 Clark 
Street until early Ontober, 1963, when they separated 
booms() of marital difficulties. Since that time, CAIN 
bane been living on and off at 7107 Mast 67thiltreet, Raytown, 
Missouri, with another woman, MAROI2 MC cow. 

Mr. CAIN stated he was not working on the day of 
the assassination and news of it could not have shaken him 
more if it had been his own father. On November 24, 1963, 
he was watching television and having a few drinks. As 
soon as .it was announced OSWALD was dead, CAIN telephoned 
the telegraph office and sent a telegram congratulating 
RUBY. CAIN advised he would not have done it if he had not 
been drinking and realizes now that it was a foolish thing 
to do. He repeated the first sentence of the telegram and 
said he realised RUN/to act was not the American way, but 
felt at the time if OSWALD had gone to trial he would be 
declared insane and not prosecuted. 

CAIN worked for Continental Baking Company, 
Texas, from 1947 to 1953. During that time, be lived in 
Dallas, Houston, Austin and San Antonio. Be returned to 
Dallas, Texas, Dece mber 12, 1963, with his wife and rented 
an apartment at 4501 Sycamore Street, Dallas. They left 
on December 24, 1963, and CAIN returned to Kansas City, 
Missouri. His wife, BIRDIE MAE, returned to her parents' 
hone, R. C. TIERCE, Route 1, Northport, Alabama. 

Mr. CAIN indicated one of his main reasons for 
returning to DALLAS was to witness the scene of the 
assassination of the President. He said the flowers on 
display from different countries moved him deeply. 

•240.0..• 

.( On  2/32/63  et  Raytown. Missouri 

 

r.c., . 
, 0_, . 

Fil. /KC 44-497 1 '7-  "  
DL 44-1639 	:. 

 

SAS WILLIAM Y. GARNER, JR. & ROBERT R.  De, dietetod 	1/2/64  by 	 WALLER:sp 	 • 
litte doeuneet egoists. inquiet reeeemesdetioes see eenebistess of the PSI. It Is Ow property el Me P11 sad Is loosed to 
Nat soesela it sad its crestents ere Rot to be distributed onside yew assocs. 



(.1 	

- f 	• • • 

KC 44-497 

'1- 
--mivo- CAIN advised he never knew RUBY or OSWALD, or Way 

their associates. Me said he talked to no one in Dallas At(4  
that could shed any light on the situation and he knew 
That he had read in the papers and seen on television. Novas 
not aware of any pennible association between RUBY and OSWALD, 

- 	-• 
The following description of CAIX was obtained 

through observation and interview: 

Mane 
Addresn 

Date of birth 
Place of birth 
Ryas 
Haar 
height 
Weight 
Build 
Complexion 
Scars and narks 

Relatives 

Employment 

Former employment 

Social Security Jo. 

ROBERT KENTON earn 
7107 East 67th Street 
Raytown, Missouri 
March 27, 1924 
Demopolis, Alabama 
Blue 
Reddish brown, receding 
6,1" 
200 
Newry 
Fair 
appendectomy scar 
tattoo - left forearm, dove 
and wreath with word, "Mother". 
Wife, BIRDIE MAE (IIERCS) • 
Route 1 
Northport, Alabama 
After January 1, 1964 
Ball Super Markets 
47th and Mission Road 
'Kansas City, Kansas 
French Market 	• 
95th and Metcalf Road 
Overland Park, Kansas 
418-18-7676 

• • • 

KC 44-497 

--mew CAIN advised he never knew RDBY or OSWALD, or . 
 Sny 

their associates. le said he talked to no one in Dallas 
that could shed any light on the situation and he knew 0017 

That he had read in the papers and seen on television. Novas 
Mot aware of any pormilble association between RUBY and OSWALD, 

The following doscription of CAIN was obtained . 
through observation and interview: 

Name 
Add-rem 

Date of birth 
Place of birth 
Ryas 
Hair 
height 
Weight 
Build 
ComPlezi" 
Scars and marks 

Relatives 

Employment 

Former employment 

Social Security Mo. 

ROBERT NEWTON CAIN 
7107 East 67th Street 
Raytown, Missouri 
March 27, 1924 
Demopolis, Alabama 
Blue 
Reddish brown, receding 
6,1" 

• 

200 
Heavy 
Fair 
appendectomy scar 	- 
tattoo - left forearm, dove 
and wreath with word, "Mother". 
Wife, BIRDIE MAE (TIERCE) . 
Route 1 
Northport, Alabama 
After January 1, 1964 
Ball Super Markets 
47th and Mission Road 
Kansas City, Kansas 
French Market 	• 
95th and Metcalf Road 
Overland Park, Kansas 
418-18-7676 
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AT WASHINGTON, D.C.: 
t 	• 	• 

On December 12, 1963, Mr. ROBERT. LYON, Tice 
President, Bank of. Commerce, made available an envelope 
and enclosed letter received at that- bank, addressed to 
"ROBT. B. CHASM, National Bank of Commerce, Washington, 
D.C.".*,The envelope is postmarked Dallas, Texas at 10:30 
AN, December 10, 1963,Arith return address of "Box 6473,. 
Dallas, Texas". In the extreme lower portion of the 
envelope is the notation "Re: Has Acct. in your beige.' 
The letter contained in this envelope is quoted as follows: 

"County Jail 
12/603 

"Dear Mr. CHASM t 

"Thank you so such for your faith in no during 
these trying tines. Also want to thank you for your generouf 
donation. 

"May the good Lord bless and keep you. 
-4. "Tour friend 

.JACK RUBY" 

Mr. LYON advised records of the Bank of Commerce. 
do not -disclose the addressee to be anemployee of .the bank 
nor is there any record of any banking relationship with 
this person. Mr. WON theorized possibly the addressee 
is connected with a National Bank of Commerce in it city 
other than Washington, 	pointing out there .is no bank 
in the District of Columbia bearing the style "National. 
Bank of Commerce". 

AT DALLAS, TUAS: 

The following investigation was conducted by 5A. 
.RAYMOND C. ECKENRODI on December 23, 1963: 

Mr. 	E. STENTON, ,auditor, 	Bankl ot *;„. 
Commerce, adv sod there is no record 	present or pabt 
employee with that bank under the name ROBERT BT*104RASK. 	- 
BUNTON also caused a search of the current enclosed customer 
account files of the bank with negative results under the 	- 
name ROBERT B. CRAM. 

-1639 
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AT WASHINGTON, D.C.: 
t 	• 	• 

On December 12, 1963, Mr. ROBERT - LYON, Tics 
President, Bank of Commerce, made available an envelope 
and enclosed letter received at that - bank, addressed to 
"ROBT. B. CHASM, National Bank of Commerce, Washington, 
D.C.".*.The envelope is postmarked Dallas, Texas at 10:30 
AN, December 10, 1963,with return address of "Box MS,. 
Dallas, Texas". In the extreme lower portion of the 
envelope is the notation "Re: Has Acct. in your beige.' 
The letter contained in this envelope is quoted as follows: 

"County Jail 
12/6/63 . 

"Dear Mr. CHASM t 
' 	.• "Thank you so such for your faith in as during 

these trying times. Also want to thank you for your generouf 
donation. 

"May the good Lord bless and keep you. 

"Tour friend 
WANE RUBY" 

Mr. LYON advised records of the Bank of Commerce. 
do not -disclose the addressee to be anemployee of .the bank 
nor is there any record of any banking relationship with 
this person. Mr.' WON theorized possibly the addressee 
is connected with a National Bank of Commerce in a city 
other than Washington, D.C., pointing out there .is no bank 
in the District of Columbia bearing the style "National_ 
Bank of Commerce". 

AT DALLAS, TEXAS: 

The following investigation was conducted by 5A. 
,RAYMOND C. ECKENRODE on December 23, 1963: 

t- 
Nr.pLAND E. STENTON, Auditor, Rational Bankl ot * ,„ 

Commerce, adv sed there is no record 	present or pabt 
employee with that bank under the name ROBERT CsORASK. 	- 
BUNTON also caused a search of the current enclosed cubtoser 
account files of the bank with negative results under the 
name ROBERT B. CHASM. 
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A review of the current Greater Dallas Telephone 

Directory and City Directory failed to reflect a listing 
under the nave ROBERT B. CHASM. . 	- 

MrsIERDIZ SUE RELCHKeperchants Retail Cr & 
Association ofDallas advised 	files of that agency 
contain no record in the name ROBERT B. CHASM. 

-0141_14-111.19 
'IMMO 

A review of the current Greater Dallas Telephone 2%  
Directory and City Directory failed to reflect a listing 
under the nane ROBERT B. CHASM. 

Drs. BIRDIE SITE BELCHE th alerchants Retail CAM 
Association ofDa llas advised 	files of that agency 
contain no record in the name ROBERT B. CHASM. 
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On December 20, 1963, PAUL egWYERTHWATTB, 
1041 South Magnolia, Los Angeles,California, advised, 
SA JOSEPH G. DAVIS, JR. that other than by name only  
JACK L. RUBY and LEE HARVEY OSWALD were personally 
known to him. COWPERTHWAITE indicated that when he heard 
on television that RUBY had killed OSWALD A  at that moment 
he felt that maybe "justice had been donew and upon impulse 
sent a telegram to RUBY enclosing $10.00 to help RUBY with 
his expenses in obtaining an attorney. Other than as men-
tioned, COWPERTHWAITE had not given the matter too much 
thought. 

t 

LA 44-895 
JODMIA 

On December 20, 1963, PAUL egWYERTHWATTB, 
1041 South Magnolia, Los Angeles,California, advised, 
SA JOSEPH G. DAVIS, JR. that other than by name only - 
JACK L. RUBY and LEE HARVEY OSWALD were personally 
known to him. COWPERTHWAITE indicated that when he heard 
on television that RUBY had killed OSWALDA  at that moment 
he felt that maybe "justice had been done" and upon impulse 
sent a telegram to RUBY enclosing $10.00 to help RUBY with 
his expenses in obtaining an attorney. Other than as men-
tioned, COWPERTHWAITE had not given the matter too such 
thought. 
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"rm-- ' Master Sergeant CARL CE ZWZY, 1428 Pennsylvania, .001  

was advised of 'the identity of the interviewing Agent; thatAarr. 
-be did not have to make any statement and any statement he lid "- 
make could be used against his in a court of law. is was further 
advised of his right to consult an attorney. 

DEWEY advised on the day Late President JOHN?. UMW 
was shot, he was very upset over the loss of our great President. 
Se related when the news cane out that JACK RUBY had shot Lai 
OSWALD, he said to himself "There is a man who has guts enough to 
get. by all those policemen and shoot the man who shot the 
President." 

Be related he felt so good about OSWALD being shot, he 
decided right then to send JACK RUBY a telegram congratulating 
him on shooting OSWALD, Be said that the way he felt about 
OSWALD, if he had been in Dallas and had the opportunity, he 
would have shot OSWALD, 

DEWEY related he never net JACK RUBY; has never seen 
him except on television, and does not have any connectioa, with 
RUBY or any of RUBY'S associates, in any manner. • 

DEwBY appeared to have been drinking and did not desire 
to discuss the matter any further, stating be sent the telegram and 
was not sorry for sending it. 

DEWEY related be would not furnish any description of • 
himself, stating all his background is in his file with his 
organization in Chicago, Illinois. 

• 

XA/21/6,3  et 	Kansas City, Missouri  Fil.f  KC 44-497 

1 
by, RA J. sonnaT nnwann 
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' Master Sergeant COL cetimarr, 1428 Pennsylvania*  
was advised of 'theidentity of the interviewing Agent; that." "  
be did not have to make any statement and any statement he 444 "-

'make could be used against his in a court of law. Mb was further 
advised of his right to consult an attorney. ' 

ir7Z 

DEWEY advised on the day Late President JOHN?. JUNNIN 
was shot, he was very upset over the loss of our great President. 
He related when the news cane out that JACK RUBY had shot Lai 
OSWALD, he said to himself "There is a man who has guts enough to 
get . by all those policemen and shoot the man who shot the 
President." 

Be related he felt so good about OSWALD being shot, he 
decided right then to send JACK RUBY a telegram congratulating 
him on shooting OSWALD, Be said that the way he felt about 
OSWALD, if he had been in Dallas and had the opportunity, he 
would have shot OSWALD, 

DEWEY related he never met JACK RUBY; has never seen 
him except on television, and does not have any connection with 
RUBY or any of RUBY's associates, in any manner. • 

DEvEY appeared to have been drinking and did not desire 
to discuss the matter any further, stating he sent the telegram and 
was not sorry for sending it. 

DEvEY related he would not furnish any description of • 
himself, stating all his background is in his file with his 
organization in Chicago, Illinois. 

XA/21/63  et 	Kansas City, Missouri  Fil.f  KC 44-497 

I 
W.  RA jr, sonnaT nnwann 
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At Milwaukee Wisconsin: 	• 
r. 

On December 20, 1963, NORBERT WXIXTRICH, 5371 North 01 Street, 
Milwaukee, HOpkins 3.1561 and 110pkins 3-9521, was interviewed -
by BA RICHARD C. THOMPSON. He stated that he was a great 
admirer of President JOHN Y. KENNEDY and was shocked by his 
death. Therefore, when he beard the news that LEE HAMMY 
OSWALD had been shot and killed by JACK L. RUBY, be.commented 
to his wife that such was the fate that should have befallen 
OSWALD. In fact, DIETRICH had been drinking some and  he was 
rather emphatic in stating to his wife that he approved of the 
killing of OSWALD by RUBY. DIETRICH said that when his wife 
objected on the grounds that no man had the right to take the 
life of another, DIETRICH went to the phone and called in a 
telegram congratulating RUBY for his action. He said it was 
done on the spur of the moment without regard for the possible 
investigation that might follow. He said that he was not 	. 
personally acquainted with either RUBY or OSWALD and had so ' 
knowledge of any of the circumstances relating to either, 
except insofar as be had read them in the papers or heard 
then on radio or TV. 
The files of the Milwaukee Office contain no prior references 
to NORBERT W. DIETRICH. 
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At Milwaukee Wisconsin: 	• 
r. 

On December 20, 1963, NORBERT WXIXTRICH, 5371 North 01 Street, 
Milwaukee, HOpkins 3.1561 and 110pkins 3-9521, was interviewed--  
by BA RICHARD C. THOMPSON. He stated that he was a great 
admirer of President JOHN Y. KENNEDY and was shocked by his 
death. Therefore, when he beard the news that LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD had been shot and killed by JACK L. RUBY, be.00mmented 
to his wife that such was the fate that should have befallen 
OSWALD. In fact, DIETRICH had been drinking some and he was 
rather emphatic in stating to his wife that he approved of the 
killing of OSWALD by RUBY. DIETRICH said that when his wife -
objected on the grounds that no man had the right to take the 
life of another, DIETRICH went to the phone and called in a 
telegram congratulating RUBY for his action. He said it was 
done on the spur of the moment without regard for the possible 
investigation that might follow. He said that be was not 	. 
personally acquainted with either RUBY or OSWALD and had no ' 
knowledge of any of the circumstances relating to either, - 
except insofar as be had read them in the papers or heard 
then on radio or TV. 
The files of the Milwaukee Office contain no prior references 
to NORBERT W. DIETRICH. 
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On December 23, 1963, CLAYTON04.0DGE, 9690 
S. V. 72nd Street, Miami, Florida, advised that on 
November 24,1963, he sent a congratulatory telegram to 	. 

JA L. RUBY after observing him (on television) shoot 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD. DODGE said the President's assassination 
greatly depressed him and this feeling, together with a few - 
high balls, prompted his telegram. He said he never heard 
of RUBY prior to November 24, 1963, has never met him and 
knows nothing of him. 
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On December 23, 1963, CLAYTON0IDGE, 9890 
S. IW. 72nd Street, Miami, Plorida, advised that on • 

November 24,1963, he sent a congratulatory telegram to 
JA L. RUBY after observing him (on television) shoot 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD. DODGE said the President's assassination 
greatly depressed him and this feeling, together with a few - 

high balls, prompted his telegram. He said he never heard . 
of RUBY prior to November 24, 1963, has never at Um and 
knows nothing of him. 

A 

so , 

• „ • 

• 

••••.•11,  

• 

fait. Trot 

-.1$8•••••1+1?- 	; 	 " 
74- • ; 	' E•Z 	 t, 

0• 

1:'• 

•••••• 

IN 444442 
RIZtjlt 

4 	. 



ol; LiLa LaiLftlitlej WIIIII644QUA0/1113010WAViNWILLLAANYILIS14,41P414.11kii.' 	L 

CI. 444$/1is 

,TELEGRAMS UCatVED lir JUDY , 

• 411 

The following invostigation me conducted by 2011271, 
%MAHLER at Columbus, Ohio: 

• C A lir DONCA21, 391 Maplewood, Phi tohall, Ohio, employed • 
- as • pa rater for Mollonauer Fainting Company, 12I6 Mc Allister .` 

• Avenue, Columbus, Ohio, was Interv4tod on December 19,-1964 
11e said he was tempirarily mnestployed bemuse of • slack mum 
in the painting business. as was born Arno 22, 2927, loges, 

- Vest Virginia, and is sporied to, liALKLINE ZCINC.ADI and they how , 
five children. • 

.• 	 DUNCAN said ha had boon highly emotionally interested 
-in the activities stitch took place following the assassination 
of the late President KENNEDY and he consistently watched the 
• aulsequent developments on his television screen. Be stated 
although he did not vote for KENNEDY, he considered the wasainotiess 

- to be a terrible crime. 

During Sunday morning, ltbraaabar 24, 1963, DUNCAN raw 
visit Leg at the home of hie.brother-in-lev, H PEER MarTGONERT, 1760 
South Eighth Street, Columbus, Ohio, and was watching the news 
as it developed on. television. He saw the shooting of OSFMLD 

• by RUBY and his immediate reaction, be said, was one of gladness 
that OSWbLD was shot and he felt , OSICALD got what he deserved. 

Approximately ten mints after he visaed the shootiqr 
and prior to the time it was announced OSWALD hod diodes a 

- result of RUBY'. action, DUNCAN meld he felt so emotionally 
satisfied that OSWALD had been shot that he telephone the Colombo", 
Ohio Western Union Office from the hone otitis brother-An-Zee 
and dictated a telegram, to the best of his recollection, to : 
ĴACK RUDY, care of Dallas County Jail, Dallas, rasa...".  Ma 
stated he recalls having dictated the gelloelm;meolinee, 

• 411 

CI. 444$/1is 

,TELEGRAMS &WIPED in' JUDY , 

The following invostigation me conducted by fa SOMIT 
%SAHLI" at Columbus, Ohio: 

• 

C A II C rDONCA21, 391 Maplewood, Iihitehall, Ohio, employed' 
- as • pa rater for Mon•wuer Fainting Company, 12I6 Mc Allister 
• Avenue, Columbus, Ohio, was Interv*pd on December 19,-1964 
11e said he was tempirarily amestployed bemuse of • slack mum 
in the painting business. as was born Arno 22, 1927, loges, 

— Vest Virginia, and is sporied liALMCLINE ZCINC.ADI and they ham ,• 
five children. • 

DUNCAN said he had boon highly emettapally ,iaterestad 
-in the activities which took plows following the assnostnation 
of the late President KENNEDY and his consistently watched the 
eulsequent developments on his television screen. Be stated 
although he did not vote for KENNEDY, he considorod this wassinotiols 

- to be a terrible crime. 

During Sunday morning, pmwegmrriMi, 1963, DUACANHomo 
visitingat the hems of him.brothertn-law, AGNAM:AUMWMANRT, 1760 
South Eighth Street, Columbus, Ohio, and was watching the news 
as it developed on. television. Ea saw the shooting of OSWALD 

• by RUBY and his immediate reaction, he said, was one of gladness 
that 0SwALD was shot and ha felt-06WALPjpot what he deserved: 

Approximately ton minutes after ha viewed the shooting 
and prior to the time it was announced OSWALD had diodes a 

- result of averws action DUNCAN said ha tilt so emotionally 
satisfied that OSWALD had been shot that ha telephone the Celawbut, 
Ohio Western Onion Office !cc. the home of his brother=ta-law 
and dictated a telegram.to the beat of his recollection, to - 

-"JACK TEDDY, care of Dallas County Jail, Dallas rosso." .  Ma 
stated he recalls baying dictated the filicele;mwasece, 
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"Congratulations. I as sorry that you didn't 

i 0 
" • 	; : ' 

i- t 

Ida:" 

Se said he furnished the Vestern Vnion.operater with 
Ibis correct sass and address. 

VUNC.AN said his action was a "spur-ofithe-moment" type • 
*.• of thing and because of his emotional state at the time,he did • 

what he thought be should do. Re said he definitely is in favor 
of RIM and what the latter did to OSULD. Be said if be bad 

' waited a day or so longer, he probably would not have sent such 
a message for be would not have felt so strongly about the latter. 

• 
t'A 

. DUNCAN eipbatically dented any personal knowledge of 
- eithe4OSVALD or RUBY and said he bid never heard of either before: 
Re knows of no connections between the two men. Re said he can 
furnish absolutely no information in regard to either person, 
their associates or anyone connected with the incident. He 
repeated that he became strongly upset and expressed his feelings 
in the telegram to RUBY. I'  

• 

• 

"Congratulations. I as sorry that you didn't 
him." 

Ss said he furnished the Western Vnion.operator with 
ibis correct name and address. 

IXINC.AN said his action was a "spur-ofithe-moment" type • 
v. -of thing and because of his motional state at the time,ho did • 

what he thought be should do. Is said he definitely is in favor 
of VTR and what the latter did to OSWALD. He said if be bad 

' waited a day or so longer, he probably would not have sent such 
a message for he would not hays felt so strongly about the latter. 

• . DUNCAN adtphatically denied any personal knowledge of 
-oithe40SWALD or EMT and said he bed never heard of either before: 
Re knows of no connections between the two man. He said he can 
furnish absolutely no information in regard to either person, 
their associates or anyone connected with the incident. His 
repeated that he became strongly upset and impressed his feelings 
in the telegram to RUBY. 

• 
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its following investigation was conducted by 
SA RALPH L. JENSEN at Key West, Florida, on December 20, 
1963: 

T‘ • • • ri-4  
RANKLYN also known as JACHI2 

gm, 220 Duval Street, Key West, advised she and her 
bUibaidhad been very fond of President KENNEDY and his 
assassination upset her emotionally. On the day LEE HARVET 
OSWALD was killed by JACK RUBY, she was in her doctor's 
office being treated for a severe cold and actually saw • 
the killing of OSWALD on television. Everyone was shocked 
to have been a witness to a murder. Her doctor had remarked 
someone should give RUBY a medal. 

After returning home, she continued to watch 
later developments on television and decided to send a 
telegram of congratulations to RUBY. She stated she had no 
particular motive for sending it and attributes it to 
being very emotionally upset. She stated if she had thought 
it over a day or so she would never have sent the telegram. 

. She stated she has never met OSWALD or RUBY and 
knew of no connection between them. She stated that while 
her husband's name appears also as a sender of the telegram, 
the idea was hers, although he was aware of her actions. 
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA RALPH L. JENSEN at Key West, Florida, on December 20, 
1963: 

• • • ri-4 	-•• - 
Mrs. MGM T‘RANKLYN also known as JAM/ 

magi, 220 Duval Street, Key West, advised she and her 
hUibiidhad been very fond of President KENNEDY and his 
assassination upset her emotionally. On the day LEE HARVET 
OSWALD was killed by JACK RUBY, she was in her doctor's 
office being treated for a severe cold and actually saw • 
the killing of OSWALD on television. Everyone was shocked 
to have been a witness to a murder. Her doctor had remarked 
someone should give RUBY a medal. 

After returning home, she continued to watch 
later developments on television and decided to send a 
telegram of congratulations to RUBY. She stated she had no 
particular motive for sending it and attributes it to 
being very emotionally upset. She stated if she had thought 
it over a day or so she would never have sent the telegram. 

. She stated she has never met OSWALD or RUBY and 
knew of no connection between them. She stated that while 
her husband's name appears also as a sender of the telegram, 
the idea was hers, although he was aware of her actions. 
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I ; The following investigation was conducted by U. MOHO S.-. 
ESTEP on December 1.9 and 20, 1,63, at Cincianati,_41blos 

Hr. ORVILLE OZ08GE7GADD, 9671 Winton toad, not listed in 
the Hamilton County Directory the Telephone Directory, was 
determined on December 19, 1963, to reside at this address land to 
have unlisted telephone 9310528. 

On December 20, 1.963, Hr. GADD furnished the following 
information: 

He is employed by the Plight Propulsion Division, General 
Electric Company, Evendale, Ohio, and has been employed for the 
past 11 years by General Electric. He was born September 15, 1917, 
at Hamilton, Ohio, was in the U. S. Ur Force from 1945 to 1947, • 
AFSN 4515058, with honorable discharge, married to ANNABELLE BOONE 
GADD, no children, was 100 per cent for the late President MUM. 

He did not know JACK L. RUBY or LEE HARVEY OSVIALD, nor 
anything about them or the assassination prior to hearing about it 
at the plant and from the newspapers and television. Re has do . 
knowledge concerning any relationship between RUM -tad OSWALD. 

He sent a telegram on Sunday, November 24, 1963, after 
watching television and being emotionally aroused. Re telephone& 
the telegram which read as follows* 

"DURING THIS PERIOD OF UNANIMOUS BEREAVEMENT TOR 
OUR BELOVED PRESIDENT TIME= TOUR ACTION US k - 
REFLECTION OF EVERY REDBLOODFD AMERICANS MUMS. 
TO OBLITERATE THE MONSTER WHICH ROUSED THE SMUT= 
FACE AND TWISTED NUM OF THE ASSASSIN WOULD SEEM TO 
BE LIKE KILLING A WILD ANDIL HOWEVER AS A cumin!) 
AND DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE WE MST TEMPER EMOTION IIITit 
REASONING AND COMMON SENSE. THE ADMINISTRATION OF 

'""JUSTICE IS FOR THE COURTS Of JUSTICE NOT TIM 
- 	• 

• 
Uha said that after he had sent the 	

) 
telegram beciuse 

he was so emotionally aroused aver the 'assassination, he thought 
later about the possibility of RIM actually being connected with 
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The following investigation was conducted by U. MOMS S.-. 
ISM on December 1.9 and 20, 1,63, at Oinciunati,_iiaiot 	r. f-* 

\  
Mr. ORVILLE OZORGE-GILDD, 9671 Winton toad, not listed in 

the Bandit= County Directory the Telephone Directory, was - 
determined on December 19, 1963, to reside at this address *a to 
have unlisted telephone 9310528. 

(1- 

On December 20, 1963, Mr. GADD furnished the following 
information: 

He is employed by the Flight Propulsion Division, General 
Electric Company, Evendale, Ohio, and has been employed for the 
past 11 years by General Electric. Re was born September 15, 1911, 
at Hamilton, Ohio, was in the U. S. Air Force from 1945 to 1947, • 
AFSN 4515058, with honorable discharge, married to ANNABELLE BOONE 
GADD, no children, was 100 per cent for the late President ILENNEDI. 

He did not know JACK L. RUBY or LEE HARVEY OSWALD, nor - 
anything about them or the assassination prior to hearing about it 
at the plant and from the newspapers and television. Re has so . 
knowledge concerning any relationship between MT 'and ORM. 

He sent a telegram on Sunday, Novavber 24, 1963, after 
watching television and being emotionally aroused. Re te'lephomed 
the telegram which read as follows* 

"DURING TRU PERIOD OF UNANIMOUS BEREAVEMENT TM 
OUR BELOVED PRESIDENT KENNEDY TOUR ACTION tl&S k - 
REFLECTION OF EVERY REDBLOODED AMERICANS FEELINGS. 
TO OBLITERATE THE MONSTER WHICH ROUSED THE SMIRKING 
*FACE AND TWISTED NUM OF THE ASSASSIN WOULD SEEM TO 
BE LIKE KILLING A. WILD ANDSAL HOWEVER A8 A cumin!) #. 
AND DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE WE MST TEMPER Mono% inn 
REASONING AND COMMON SENSE. TEE ADMINISTRATION ow 

'JUSTICE IS FOR THE COURTS OF JUSTICE acre TIM 
INDIVIDUIJ..". • 	- • 

Uha said that after he had sent the telegram, beciuse 
he was so emotionally aroused aver the 'assassination, he, thought 
later about the possibility of RIM actually being connected with 
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the assassination. Be said he would not have sent the telegram ' 
if he had then considered the matter in the light of IMBY turnips 

- out to be involved. 

GADD is 'bite male American, marrisdo.6'1", 213 lbs. 

t . 

not have sent the telegram 
in the light of IDNY twain 

• 

• 

CI 44-416. 

; 
the' assassination. He said he would 
if he had then considered the matter 
out to be involved. 

GADD is 'bite male American, married1.6'l", 215 lbs. 
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The following investigation was conducted on 
December 20, 1965, by 13A5 JAMS At  WALICK and 'a= 1m. 
at Ohleago, Illinois. 	. 

Era. 0.-Fl7(011 adifted she resides at 2161_ last 
telepLone DOrchisier 2..2554 

11 	oyed by e'rearliaititte fir3;*t 9107 Xnst 71st Ctreet 
in Chicago, telephone DOrohe!ter 8w6G72. lire. GAGS advie04 that 
while watching the television proseediage after the assassination. 
of rresidelt yurTMCDY, she was viewing a telecast from Dallas, 
Texas at the time that JACK AMY shot legg HAMMY cman. firer - - 
feelings has been so stroaciaboUt the death of the 1-resident that 
after 0S7ALD was shot and Wore it was announced that he had 
dial, she sent a talegram to RUM expressing her feelings regarding 
the shoot* of the pan allegld to have asaassinated President latihalDY. 
She was never acquainted pith JAM. nVOY or TES EARVET OSWAlD, 
does not know et sty connection between RIMY and OSWALD. 

• • 
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CO 44-845 
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The following i nvestigation was conducted on 
December 20, 196S, by SAS JAMS At WRLICK and 'a= IR. grl 
at Ohleago, Illinois. 	. 

r; 	 EMS. 	 adifted she resides at 2161_ last 

telephone DOrchisier 2.2534 
11 	oyed bye'rwaliVitate fir3;*t P107 Xact 71st Street 	, 
in Chicago, telephone DOrcheeter 8 0.0072. Mrs. OAOS advieed that t.! 
wtile watching the television prcomediags after the assassination. 
of Presideat mummy, she was viewing a telecast from Dallas, 
Texas at the time that JACK Army shot Lag EAT= ccwan. E'er - - 
feelings has been so atronglabont the death of the Ironieelt that 

after osrALD was shot and Wore it was announced that he had 
diet, she sent a talegram to RUM expressing her feelings regarding 

the shoot* of the an alleged to any. aseassinated President =MOM. 

She was never acquainted pith JACr. my or LSE EARM OSWALD, and 
does not know Of aty connection between RIMY and OSWALD. 

• • 

I 

• • -4.11411111. 

rc•71104 7 I 	 .:574rreS.44 1/11rOcl,IWINIPOWIM"Wom":".. 
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At 	Milwaukee, Wisconsin: 
,JACK L. IWBTs reported to have received a telegram from,yRAIL. 

739 South 36 Street, Milwaukee. Visual observation by 
SA RICHARD C. THOMPSON on December 20, 1963, disclosed that 
this address is non-existent--nor is there any such address as 
739 North 36th Street in Milwaukee. A check of the current 
Milwaukee Telephone Directory and the latest edition of the 
city directory failed to disclose anyone named FRANK HOLT with — 
an address resembling 739 South 36 Street in spy manner 
whatsoever. 
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At 	Milwaukee, Viscounts: 
,JACK L. auBTO741757Tid to have received a telegram from,TRAIK- 

-__LHOLT, 139 South 36 Street, Milwaukee. Visual observation by 
SA RICHARD C. THOMPSON on December 20, 1963, disclosed that 
this address is non -existent -nor is there any such address as 
739 North 36th Street in Milwaukee. A check of the current 
Milwaukee Telephone Directory and the latest edition of the 
city directory failed to disclose anyone named FRANK HOLT with --  
an address resembling 739 South 36 Street In spy manner 
whatsoever. 

1 
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA L. ROGER BRANDON: 

The records of the Los Angeles Police Department, 
Los Angeles County Sheriff's Office, and the Retail !Merchants
Credit Association, checked on December 20 and 23, 1963, were 
negative concerning any references to the names of Mr. and 
Ws. C. Ir4.7.NDRED. 

A recheck of the Retail Merchants Credit Association 
on December 26, 1963, and of available directories for the 
Los Angeles area was also negative concerning any references. 
to the names of the KINDREDs. 

LA 44-895 
GAP:dlb 

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA L. ROGER BRANDON: 

The records of the Los Angeles Police Department, 
Los Angeles County Sheriff's Office, and the Retail Merchants 
Credit Association, checked on December 20 and 23, 1963, were 
negative concerning any references to the names of Mr. and 
Ws. C. Ir4.7.NDRED. 	 :3 

A recheck of the Retail Merchants Credit Association 
on December 26, 1963, and of available directories for the 
Los Angeles area was also negative concerning any references. 
to the names of the KINDREDs. 
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JEW:ipie 

The following investigation was conducted on 
December 20, 1963, by SA. JAMES W. 0ERBLICK and JOHN H. WILMS 
at Chicago, Illinois. 

THOMAS J1gALONEY advised he is an attorney with 
offices located at 	North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois. 
He stated he does not know and has never met JACK RUBY or 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, nor does he know anything about their 
activities or associates. He stated that shortly after RUBY 
shot OSWALD, and while his feelings were, still very strong 
about the death of President KENNEDY, be expressed his feelings 
to his business associates and found that they all felt RUBY 
had probably acted as he did because of strong feelings he 
experienced at that time. He and his associates decided at 
this time to offer to defend him at no cost, and they sent a 
telegram to him making this offer. The telegram did not commend 
him or congratulate him, but simply offered to defend him or 
join in his defense if he so desired. They received no answer 
and intend to pursue the matter no further. 

..N116.1*:46*7410--
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The following investigation was conducted on 
December 20, 1963, by SA. JAMES W. 0ERBLICK and JOHN H. WILMS 
at Chicago, Illinois. 

tr. 

THOMAS J1gALONEY advised he is an attorney with 
offices located at 	North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois. 
He stated he does not know and has never met JACK RUBY or 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, nor does he know anything about their 
activities or associates. He stated that shortly after RUBY 
shot OSWALD, and while his feelings were still very strong 
about the death of President KENNEDY, be expressed his feelings 
to his business associates and found that they all felt RUBY 
had probably acted as he did because of strong feelings he 
experienced at that time. He and his associates decided at 
this time to offer to defend him at no cost, and they sent a 
telegram to him making this offer. The telegram did not commend 
him or congratulate him, but simply offered to defend him or 
join in his defense if he so desired. They received no answer 
and intend to pursue the matter no further. 
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D. 	1/1/641 
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---- t.,—.01, 	MO. PATRICK 	_NAMARA, WI Lorraine, retired_ 
. 	:. 

.. _manager of a COCa-Cola Bottling Plants .advieed be has a summer. ,  
..-... '.cabin near Boulder, Colo:v.04  but that he has sot been to 	-,,-- 

i „-,-,,,, _„f Colorado sines the Piiiiaential assassination. Be stated 110- ..,1: 
. 	!lied never sent a congratulatory . message to JACK RUBY following 

'ii i„.,......the shoOting of LEE EMIT OSWALD. 	 . 	.. ,,,. -,-L rfr. 

, 	 .His son PATRICK 1.1 MC NAMARA, anewife, CAROLie -'6"4" • .r- 	 a 	 • 
. 	 ----. 

t ;, .... !_krrenty reside in- Lubbock,' TeA4s, 'here PATRICK X.:411C SAMARA, 
?--..., _ 0/74„ imi enployedas an executive by the-Cocai4Cola Bottling 
. , 	Coapany. Mr.11C.NAMARAls son and .his wife have frequented 

Mr. MC.NAMA1Ats cabin at Boulder, Colorado, but Mr..MC NAMARA ,  
,-,,..=. .... ... 'toted positively that his son had not been in Colorado since 

	

,!1! 	
C 

. the Presidents 	and therefore could not have 
been the PAT W. 	NAMARA who sent a congratulatory message to 

 

.. AMT. :son Denver. 	,?-: ,-) 
_ 	.  

••• 	
Mr. MC NAMARA stated he had never heard'of either 

 We. • 

LER HARM OSWALD or JACK RUBY prior -to the' assassination, and 
shooting of OSWALD. 

 

2/28/03  et . 	• 	. 
• Dallas, Texas 	  File 	  

DL 44-163 , 

by Special Agent 	;:jiAROLD R. DOBSON - LAC 	Date dictated  12/30/63  
74.1%) • 

This doevatest eestalas eettber roolasuoadatioas sae coo • 	 tue I. peeps*, at tire 1111 end Is beried 
pow erased It end Its esetoste are sot is b. distributed eatable year eeiressy. 

Dote dictated  12/30/63  
• 

ro-aes 	114-611) 
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His son PATRICK CIE NAMARA, anewife, C.AROLlif" d"4" 
- ii i.,...- - - 	•-•• 	4-- 	• • - 	• 	• 	- 	. 	• 

..... ..... • 	. 
1-4.. -.- .Purrentiy reside in -  Lubbock,' T ■x4s, 'here PATRICK 1.4mc SAMARA, 
--.. _pik e  imi eaployedas an executive by the-CocaA:ola Bottling 	• 

4. 	Cospany. Mr.11C.NAMARAls son and .his wife have frequented 
, : 	Mr. MC.NAMA1At s cabin at Boulder, Colorado, but Mr. liC NAMARA. 
Tr4 .. .... stated positively that his son had not been in Colorado since 

C 
the Presidents assassination and theiefore could not have 
been the PAT W. 	NAMARA who sent a congratulatory message to 

x-: 

	

..... .RUBY.froa Denver. 	'r "; 	,1 ,1 
_ . 	. 	• 	. 

••• 	
Mr. MC NAMARA stated he had never heard .  of either  •••• • 

LEE HARM OSWALD or JACK RUBY prior - to the .  assassination, and 
shooting of OSWALD.  
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2/28/63 .. 	• Dallas, Texas 	  File 	DL 44-165.  ,.,--,..., 
7? 

ts ,:' - • 	..' 	1 	'11 	• 	 ' 
 b. Special  

. . 

A 	 4'•AA BOLD R. DOBSON - LAC y pecial gent 
4 , 	 74e4 
lt - 

This doesseret trestelas settle" reeem000datioes wee eels • 	 nu. sus ow people*" od tbe 1111 end Is SOMMIOd Is 
! ' ' pow owns It end Its restate ere sot to be distributed outside you seirsey. 

1 . 	 - • - - - 	
Dee 	1/3.1.41 

., 114 1-- 1: 4 776(7r--  

-..-- ,gm 	Mi. PATRICK 	_NAMARA, 4401 Lorraine, retira. , 	. 
.sanager of a Coca-Cola Bottling Plant s .advised be has a summor .  

ita, ..... .0abin near Boulder, Colorado, but that he has not been to 
i j,-... _eolorado.since the riiiiiiential assassination. He stated he ,.., 

42 	Alad never sent a congratulatory message to JACK RUBY followlige  
%;, i „. , .....the shoOting of LEE NUM OSWALD. 	 . 	 ;:44:-rri. . 
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ROBERT4BrillBRIEN, 1600 Holcombe Blvd., Roustan,' 
Texiiradvised-thatte-has been employed for many.-years 
as a travelling Balsam:n*11'0r the liassarette Company of 
Chicago, manufacturers of brassieres and girdles. Mr. 01BRIDEV7,. 
said that he is acquainted with JACK RUBY of Dallas, Texas,-  
in that he was introduced to him at his night club about tifirt! 
years ago by a friend who knew RUBY. He said that be 
probably would not recognize him if he would see him on the 
street and that he has had no personal dealings with him or 
knowledge of him or his acquaintances, whatsoever. 

O'BRIEN was questioned concerning the telegram sent 
to RUBY, and he denied knowledge of such a telegram having 
been sent. He recalled that he had Just returned to Houston 
on November 24, 1963, and had found that his wife had moved 
out of their apartment, desiring a separation. He said he was 
quite despondent and remembers that he became quite intoxicated 
over this weekend and could have sent such a telegram, while 
in a drunken condition. 

Mr. O'BRIEN checked records of long distance calls 
from his telephone and found that he had made twelve (12) 
long distance calls on this day, which he said was most un-
usual for him and was further indication to him that he was 
drunk beyond normal competence. 

O'BRIEN stated that he has a personal conviction 
that RUBY possibly did a service to the country by disposing 
of OSWALD, but he had not intended to make this feeling a 
matter or record. He denied knowing any of RUBY's friends 
and having any knowledge of his relationship with Dallas 
Police Officers. • 

Ir• 

• 

2/20/63 
et 	

Houston, Texas F4.0  BO 44439  

... 

• 41,t-r4  

GRAHAM W. KIICHEIllo 	Dot. di ctatod  12C2°43  
• 

JAMES W. FtUSSELL& 

This document contains *either recommendations ear esecissions of the FBI. It as the property of I. FBI end is leased to 
you eeesay. Need its contests ere set to be distributed outs • yeer semi*. . • 
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ROBERT4BrillBRIEN, 1600 HoloombeAlvd., RoustoW 
Texas, advised 	- he - has been employed for many - years 
as a travelling salesman for the Vassarette Company of 
Chicago, manufacturers of brassieres and girdles. Mr. 0 1BRIDIEgt% 

said that he is acquainted with JACK RUBY of Dallas, Texas, - 7  
in that he was introduced to him at his night club about tvoirt! 
years ago by a friend who knew RUBY. He said that be 
probably would not recognize him if he would see him on the 
street and that he has had no personal dealings with him or 
knowledge of him or his acquaintances, whatsoever. 

O'BRIEN was questioned concerning the telegram sent 
to RUBY, and he denied knowledge of such a telegram having 
been sent. He recalled that he had Just returned to Houston 
on November 24, 1963, and had found that his wife had moved 
out of their apartment, desiring a separation. He said he was 
quite despondent and remembers that he became quite intoxicated 
over this weekend and could have sent such a telegram, while 
in a drunken condition. 

Mr. O'BRIEN checked records of long distance calls 
from his telephone and found that he had made twelve (12) 
long distance calls on this day, which he said was moat un-
usual for him and was further indication to him that he was 
drunk beyond normal competence. 

O'BRIEN stated that he has a personal conviction 
that RUBY possibly did a service to the country by disposing 
of OSWALD, but he had not intended to make this feeling a 
matter or record. He denied knowing any of RUBY's friends 
and having any knowledge of his relationship with Dallas 
Police Officers. • 
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